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Welcome to Responding to Grief: 
 
In 1995 a publisher in the health care field asked me what I thought we needed to be doing in 
pastoral care, spiritual work and bereavement care.  Obviously I was concerned with waking up 
religious leaders and religious communities to the presence of grievers in their midst and healthier 
ways to be present with them on their journey. 
 
Bridge building became our motto, and then our mission.  There are so many wonderful printed and 
recorded resources, professional organizations, agencies, support services and individuals doing 
very noble and dedicated work in these areas.  We didn’t need to replace what they are doing or 
compete with it.  Our goals emerged around these areas: 
 

1. Lending support programmatically and with the unique gifts brought by a chaplain; 
2. To keep all of these programs in front of us so that people can get help; 
3. Bringing resource information to the people who need it; 
4. Providing crisis support to people working in these fields 

5. Offering programs on a variety of topics, especially those which recognize the place for 
spiritual care and concerns. 

 
We now have over 1500 individuals, organizations and programs from four countries in our 
resource network.  All of the resources are sent by email and are free.  This includes this annual 
supplement, resource announcements, resource reviews, articles, conference news and 27 
regularly updated bibliographies.  We have presented throughout the United States and 
internationally.  We have worked with budding authors and students to help where we can and to 
connect them to others. 
 
In the midst of this came Responding to grief.  It began in 1997 with over 50 subject areas and 1000 
titles.  It now has been expanded to many areas beyond bereavement, with the 2005 supplement 
numbering nearly 90 pages.  We have a huge directory of publishers and agencies, have doubled the 
website listings and have included other reference material. 
 
Keep in mind that the annual supplement represents only those items that came to our attention in 
2005.  If we have missed something get in touch with us. All of the supplements are available to 
you at no cost, via email.  We are happy to receive new materials, offer reviews, cover quotes and 
blind reviews.  Bringing people together.  That is what bridging is all about. 
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Responding to grief: A complete resource guide 
 

(and much, much more) 
 

Supplement #9, 2005 
 
 

1. Accidental death 
 
 
 

2. Addictions, addictive disorders, compulsive behaviors 
 
 
Bufford, Bridget. Minus one; A twelve-step journey (A novel). Binghamton: Haworth (Alice Street Editions), 

2004. 
 
Veysey, Bonita & Colleen Clark (eds.) Responding to physical and sexual abuse in women with alcohol and other 
drug and mental disorders: Program Building. Binghamton: Haworth, 2004. 
 
 
 

 
3. Adolescent/young adult grief; counseling/other resources 

 
 
Bode, Janet & Stan Mack. For better, for worse; A guide to surviving divorce for preteens and their 

families. New York: Simon & Schuster, 2001. 
 

Miles, Al. Ending violence in teen dating relationships; A resource guide for parents and pastors. 

Minneapolis: Augsburg, 2005. 
 

Morrison, Delmont & Shirley Morrison. Memories of loss and dreams of perfection; Unsuccessful 
childhood grieving and adult creativity. Amityville: Baywood, 2006. 

 
Selekman, Matthew. Pathways to change; Brief therapy with difficult adolescents. 2/e. New York: 

Guilford, 2005. 
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4. Adolescents, grieving: resources for teens/life issue materials 
 
 
 
Crawford, Bonnie & Linda Lazar. In my world; A journal for young people facing life-threatening illness. Omaha: 

Centering, 1999. 
 
#Dix, Tara. Playing it safe on the Internet (For Teens Series) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2005. 

 
Fairview Hospice Fairview Health Services. A teen’s guide to coping when a loved one is sick and preparing to die. 

Minneapolis: Fairview Press, 2002. 
 
#Hasser, Ruth. Forgiveness: The best thing to do. (For Teen Series) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2005. 

 
Scrivani, Mark. When death walks in; For teenagers facing grief. r/e. Omaha: Centering, 1991/2005. 

 
Tyson, Janet. Common threads of teenage grief; A handbook for healing. Lake Dallas, TX: Helm, 1998. 

 
 
 

 
5. Adoption; adoptees 

 
 

 
 
Jackson, Timothy (ed.) The morality of adoption; Socio-psychological, theological, and legal perspectives. Grand 

Rapids/Cambridge, UK: Eerdmans, 2005. 
 
Marshner, Connaught & William Pierce (eds.)  Adoption Factionbook III. Washington, DC: National Council 
for Adoption, 1999. 
 
Romanchik, Brenda. Birthparent grief; An open adoption pocket guide book insight: Open adoption resources and 
support. Royal Oak, MI: Insight, 1999. 

 
 
 

 
6. Aging/nursing homes/assisted living/elder abuse/long term care 

 
 
Anetzberger, Georgia. The clinical management of elder abuse. Binghamton: Haworth, 2005. 
 
Baron, Julie, Grudzen, Marita & Ron Zielske. Vital connections in long-term care: Spiritual resources for staff and 
residents. Baltimore: Health Professions Press, 2003. 

 
Bergling, Tim. Reeling in the years; Gay men’s perspectives on age and ageism. Binghamton: Haworth, 2004. 

 
Black, Helen. Soul pain; The meaning of suffering in later life. Amityville: Baywood, 2006. 

 
Brennan, Mark & Deborah Heiser (eds.) Spiritual assessment and intervention with older adults; Current 
directions and applications. Binghamton: Haworth, 2005. 
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Carnot, Edward. Is your parent in good hands? Protecting your aging parent from financial abuse and neglect. 

Sterling, VA: Capital Books, 2004. 
 
Claassen, Cheryl. Whistling women; A study of the lives of older lesbians. Binghamton: Haworth, 2005. 

 
Clunis, D. Merilee, et al. Lives of lesbian elders; Looking back, looking forward. Binghamton: Haworth, 2005. 
 
Cummings, Sherry & Colleen Galambos (eds.) Diversity and aging in the social environment. Binghamton: 

Haworth, 2004. 
 
#Diehl, Erin. The many ways to feel useful as we age. (CareNotes) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2005. 

 
Folken, Molly. Living on the edge; Growing to the end of life. Baltimore: PublishAmerica, 2005. 

 
Gaugler, Joseph. Promoting family involvement in long-term care settings: A guide to programs that work. 

Baltimore: Health Professions Press, 2005. 
 
Heiser, Brennan. Spiritual assessment and intervention with older adults. Binghamton: Haworth, 2005. 
 
Howe, Judith (ed.) Older people and their caregivers across the spectrum of care. Binghamton: Haworth, 2003. 

 
Hunter, Ski. Midlife and older LGBT adults; Knowledge and affirmative practice for the social services. Binghamton: 

Haworth, 2005. 
 
Jackson, Vera (ed.) Volunteerism in geriatric settings. Binghamton: Haworth, 1995. 

 
Jenkins, Carol (ed.) Widows and divorcees in later life; On their own again. Binghamton: Haworth, 2003. 

 
Kane, R.A. & A.L. Caplan (eds.) Everyday ethics: Resolving dilemmas in nursing home life. New York: Springer, 
1990. 
 
Kimble, Melvin (ed.) Victor Frankl’s contribution to spirituality and aging. Binghamton: Haworth, 2000. 

 
Kirkwood, Neville. Pastoral care to the aged. Harrisburg: Morehouse, 2005. 

 
Kriseman, Nancy. The caring spirit approach to eldercare: A training guide for professionals and families. Baltimore: 

Health Professions Press. 
 
Larkin, Elizabeth, et al (eds.) Intergenerational relationships; Conversations on practice and research across cultures. 

Binghamton: Haworth, 2004. 
 
Long, Stephen. Caring for people with challenging behaviors; Essential skills and successful strategies in long-term 
care. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 2005. 

 
Luebering, Carol. Six things that aren’t true about aging. St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2006. 

 
MacKinlay, Elizabeth (ed.) Spirituality of later life; On humor and despair. Binghamton: Haworth, 2005. 

 
#McGovern, Sue. When an aging parent moves in. (Care Notes) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2005. 

 
Netting, F. Ellen & James Ellor (eds.) Faith-based initiatives and aging services. Binghamton: Haworth,, 2005. 

 
Norris, Margaret, Victor Molinari & Suzann Ogland-Hand (Eds.) Emerging trends in psychological practice in 
long-term care. Binghamton: Haworth, 2002. 

 
Palmore, Erdman, Branch, Laurence & Diana Harris (eds.) Encyclopedia of ageism. Binghamton: Haworth, 

2005. 
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Podnieks, Elizabeth, et al (eds.) Elder abuse; Selected papers from the Prague World Congress on Family Violence. 

Binghamton: Haworth (Harrington Park), 2003. 
 
Poindexter, Cynthia & Sharon Keigher (eds.) Midlife and older adults and HIV; Implications for social service 
research, practice, and policy. Binghamton: Haworth, 2004. 
 
Robertson, Betty. A Christian’s guide to caring for aging parents. Kansas City: Beacon Hill Press of Kansas City, 

2002. 
 
Satow, Roberta. Take care of your elderly parents even if they didn’t take care of you. New York: Tarcher, 2005. 

 
Saunders, James. Dementia; Pastoral theology and pastoral care (Grove Pastoral Series) Cambridge, UK: Grove, 

2002. 
 
#Tengbom, Mildred. When an aging loved one resists care. (Care Notes) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2005. 

 
#Tuohy, Patrice. Coping when a loved one is disoriented or confused. (Care Notes) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 
2004. 
 
Van Breeman, Peter. Summoned at every age; Finding God in our later years. Notre Dame: Ave Maria, 2005. 

 
Watkins, Derrel (ed.) Practical theology for aging. Binghamton: Haworth, 2003. 

 
Yount, David. Celebrating the rest of your life; A Baby Boomer’s guide to spirituality. Minneapolis: Augsburg, 

2005. 
 
 
 
 

7. Alzheimer’s Disease/dementia/depression 
 
 
 
Larsen, Barbara. Movement with meaning; A multisensory program for individuals with early-stage Alzheimer’s 
disease. Baltimore: Health Professions Press, 2006. 

 
Sapp, Stephen. When Alzheimer’s Disease strikes! Palm Beach, FL: Desert Ministries, 2002. 

 
Saunders, James. Dementia; Pastoral theology and pastoral care. (Grove Pastoral Series) Cambridge, UK: Grove, 

2002. 
 
#Tengbom, Mildred. When an aging loved one resists care. (Care Notes) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2005. 

 
 

8. Cancer; cancer treatment/support services 
 
 
Ackermann, Abigail and Adrienne. Our Mom has cancer. Atlanta: American Cancer Society, 2001. 

 
American Cancer Society. A breast cancer journey; Your personal guidebook. 2/e. Atlanta: author, 2004. 
 
American Cancer Society. American Cancer Society’s guide to pain control; Understanding and managing cancer 
pain. Atlanta: author, 2004. 
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American Cancer Society. Cancer: What causes it, what doesn’t; From the experts at The American Cancer Society. 

Atlanta: author, 2003. 
 
American Cancer Society. American Cancer Society’s complementary and alternative cancer methods handbook. 

Atlanta: author, 2002. 
 
Epstein, Samuel. Cancer-gate – How to win the losing cancer war. Amityville: Baywood, 2005. 

 
Eyre, Harmon, Lange, Dianne and Lois Morris. Informed decisions; The complete book of cancer diagnosis, 
treatment, and recovery. 2/e. Atlanta: American Cancer Society, 1997/2002. 

 
Fincannon Joy & Katherine Bruss. Couples confronting cancer: Keeping your relationship strong. Atlanta: 

American Cancer Society, 2003. 
 
Foley, Kathleen, et al (eds.) When the focus is on care; Palliative care and cancer. Atlanta: American Cancer 

Society, 2005.. 
 
Ganz, Pam. Life isn’t always a day at the beach; A book for all children whose lives are affected by cancer. Lincoln, 
NE: High Five Publishing, 1996. 
 
Gifford, Rebecca. Cancer happens; Coming of age with cancer. Sterling, VA: Capital Books, 2003. 

 
Heiney, Sue, et al. Cancer in the family: Helping children cope with a parent’s illness. Atlanta: American Cancer 

Society, 2001. 
 
Hershey, Marilyn. Oncology, stupology … I want to go home! Butterfly Press, 1999. 

 
Houts, Peter & Julia Buchner. Caregiving; A step-by-step resource for caring for the person with cancer at home. 

r/e. Atlanta: American Cancer Society, 2003. 
 
Lewis, Alaric. When someone you love has cancer; A guide to help kids cope. St. Meinrad: Abbey, 2005. 

 
#Lewis, Alaric, Schorn, Catherine, Santiago, Josué & Joel Schorn. Tackling the emotional side of cancer. 

(CareNotes) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2005. 
 
Northey, Sue. Pilgrim prayers for people living with cancer. Cleveland: Pilgrim Press, 2004. 

 
Oktay, Julianne. Breast cancer; Daughters tell their stories. Binghamton: Haworth, 2005. 

 
Schaper, Donna. Holy vulnerability; A spiritual path for those with cancer. Chicago: ACTA, 2005. 
 
Simmons, Jeffrey. My life and my death; A priest confronts his cancer. New York: Church Publishing, 2004. 

 
#Teipen, Kathy. What people with cancer need most. (Care Notes) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2004. 

 
VanDernoot, Peter. Helping our children cope with your cancer; A guide for parents and families. New York: 

Hatherleigh, 2002. 
 
 

9. Caregivers/caregiving/Volunteers/Volunteering 
 

 
Doka, Kenneth & Joyce Davidson (eds.) Caregiving & loss; Family needs, professional responses. Washington: 
HFA, 2001. 
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Hamma, Robert. Prayers of renewal & restoration in times of caregiving. Notre Dame: Ave Maria Press, 2004. 

 
Houts, Peter & Julia Bucher. Caregiving: A step-by-step resource for caring for the person with cancer at home.  

 
Howe, Judith (ed.) Older people and their caregivers across the spectrum of care. Binghamton: Haworth, 2003. 
 
Ilse, Sherokee. Giving care taking care; Support for the helpers. Maple Plain, MN: Wintergreen, 1996. 

 
Jackson, Vera (ed.) Volunteerism in geriatric settings. Binghamton: Haworth, 1995. 

 
Lawler, Josephine. Mother’s and my way of the cross; A meditation memoir for caregivers. Chicago: ACTA, 2005. 

 
Mandel, Debbie. Changing habits; the caregivers’ total workout. Totowa, NJ: Resurrection Press, 2005. 

 
McCallion, Philip & Matthew Janicki (eds.) Grandparents as carers of children with disabilities; Facing the 
challenges. Binghamton: Haworth, 2000. 

 
Meyer, Maria with Paula Derr. The comfort of home; An illustrated step-by-step guide for caregivers. 2/e. 

Portland, OR: CareTrust, 2002. 
 
Society for the Arts in Healthcare. Caring for caregivers; A grassroots USA-Japan initiative. Washington: Society 

for the Arts in Healthcare, 2003. 
 
Woods, Dillon. Where souls meet; Caring for the seriously ill. Los Angeles: Windermere, 2002. 

 
 
 

10.Children, counseling and support 
 

 
Fairview Hospice Fairview Health Services. Helping kids cope when a loved one is sick and preparing to die. 

Minneapolis: Fairview, 2001. 
 
Goldman, Linda. Raising our children to be resilient; A guide to helping children cope New York: Brunner-

Routledge, 2005. 
 
Haggard, Geraldine. Plans; Using story books to help explain death and the grieving process to elementary school age 
children. Omaha: Centering, 2005. 

 
Heiney, Sue, et al. Cancer in the family: Helping children cope with a parent’s illness. Atlanta: American Cancer 
Society, 2001. 
 
Hoffman, Robin. Heart, paper, scissors: An arts & crafts activity for self-expression, healing & growth. Denver: 

Loving Light, 2004. 
 
Institute of Medicine of the National Academies. When children die; Improving palliative and end-of-life care for 
children and their families. Washington: National Academies Press, 2003. 

 
Lavin, Judith. Special kids need special parents; A resource for parents of children with special needs. New York: 

Berkeley, 2001. 
 
Righthand, Sue, Bruce Kerr and Kerry Drach. Child maltreatment risk assessments; An evaluation guide. 

Binghamton: Haworth, 2003. 
 
Smith, Harold Ivan. When a child is grieving. Kansas City: Beacon Hill Press of Kansas City, 2004. 
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Touslwy, Marty. Children and pet loss; A guide for helping. Phoenix: Companion Animal Association of 

Arizona, 1996. 
 
VanderWyden, P. William. Butterflies; Talking with children about death … and life eternal. Allen, TX: Thomas 

More, 2001. 
 
 
 

11.Children, grieving (and other resources for children) 
 
 

Ackermann, Abigail and Adrienne. Our Mom has cancer. Atlanta: American Cancer Society, 2001. 

 
Adams, Christine. Learning to be a good friend; A guidebook for kids. St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2004. 

 
American Cancer Society. Because … someone I love has cancer. Atlanta: author, 2003. 

 
Beeney, Susan & Jo Anne Chung. A kid’s journey of grief; Coloring and activity book for grieving kids ages 5-12. 

Long Beach, CA: Vision Unlimited, 2003. 
 
Copeland, Kathe & Elissa Hudson. Mama’s going to heaven soon. Minneapolis: Augsburg, 2005. 

 
Duckworth, Liz. Ragtail remembers; A story that helps children understand feelings of grief. r/e. Omaha: 

Centering, 2003. 
 
Glowatsky, Phyllis. The light of stars. Summerville, SC: Coastal Publishing, 2003. 

 
Goldman, Linda. Children also grieve: Talking about death and healing. London/Philadelphia: Jessica Kingsley, 

2006. 
 
#Grippo, Daniel. Paying fair, having fun – A kid’s guide to sports and games. (For Kids) St. Meinrad: Abbey 

Press, 2005. 
 
Grollman, Earl. Talking about divorce and separation (A dialogue between parent and child) Omaha: Centering, 

2005. 
 
Hawthorne, Grace. Health me: A read-along coloring & activity book. Atlanta: American Cancer Society, 2004. 

 
Hemery, Kathleen. Sunflower promise. Omaha: Centering, 2005. 

 
Jackson, J.S. A kid’s guide to keeping family first. St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2005. 

 
Johnson, Joy & Marvin. Tell me, Papa; Answers to questions children ask about death and dying. r/e Omaha: 

Centering, 1978/2005. 
 
Lewis, Alaric. When someone you love has cancer; A guide to help kids cope. St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2005. 

 
Loring, Patrick & Joy Johnson. Lucy Lettuce; A story demonstrating feelings of grief & loss. r/e. Omaha: 

Centering, 1994/2004. 
 
#Morrow, Carol Ann. Forgiving – Is smart for your heart. (For Kids) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2004. 

 
#Mundy, Michaelene. Saying good-bye, saying hello … When your family is moving. (For Kids Series) St. Meinrad: 

Abbey Press, 2005. 
 



 10 

Mundy, Michaelene. Saying good-bye, saying hello … When your family is moving. St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 

2005. 
 
O’Keefe, Susan. Be the star that you are! A book for kids who feel different. St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2005. 

 
Oleson, Kathleen. Send me tulips. Blair, NE: Prisma Press, 2005. 
 
Rockwell, Lizzy. Hello baby! New York: Dragonfly Books, 1999. 

 
Roper, Janice. Dancing on the moon. Cheverly, MD: SIDS Educational Services, 2001. 

 
Toler, Stan & Debra White Smith. The case of Stuart’s ship; A lesson in stewardship. Nashville: Randall House, 

2005. 
 
Turner, Mary. Someone very important has just died; Immediate help for people caring for children of all ages at the 
time of a close bereavement. London/Philadelphia: Jessica Kingsley, 2005. 

 
Wood, Ramona. Now Caitlin can; A donated organ helps a child get well. El Dorado, AR: Abc Press, 2004. 

 
 

12.Chronic illness/long term illness/disabilities/Newborn problems/pain 
 

 
American Cancer Society. American Cancer Society’s guide to pain control; Understanding and managing cancer 
pain. r/e. Atlanta: author, 2004. 

 
#Auer, Jim. Finding the courage to face a serious illness. (CareNotes) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2005. 

 
Baker, Barbara. Coping with long-term illness. London: Sheldon Press, 2001. 

 
Callender, Ann. Pathways through pain. Cleveland: Pilgrim Press, 1999. 

 
#Coleman, Brenda. Chronic illness – How do you deal with the day-to-day changes. (Care Notes) St. Meinrad: 

Abbey Press, 2005. 
 
Crawford, Bonnie & Linda Lazar. In my world; A journal for young people facing life-threatening illness. Omaha: 

Centering, 1999. 
 
Eng, Elaine. A Christian approach to overcoming disability; A doctor’s story. Binghamton: Haworth, 2004. 

 
Fairview Hospice Fairview Health Services. Helping kids cope when a loved one is sick and preparing to die. 
Minneapolis: Fairview, 2001. 
 
#Farrell, Michael. Coping with life’s risks and uncertainties. (CareNotes) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 2005. 

 
Fertel, Patricia, et al. Difficult decisions; For families whose unborn baby has a serious problem. Omaha: Centering, 

1988, 2004. 
 
Hamma, Robert. Prayers of hope & strength in times of illness. Notre Dame: Ave Maria Press, 2004. 

 
Lavin, Judith. Special kids need special parents; A resource for parents of children with special needs. New York: 

Berkley, 2001. 
 
Lynn, Joanne & Joan Marrold. Handbook for mortals; Guidance for people facing serious illness. New York: 

Oxford University Press, 1999. 
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McCallion, Philip & Matthew Janicki (eds.) Grandparents as carers of children with disabilities; Facing the 
challenges. Binghamton: Haworth, 2003. 

 
Mohrmann, Margaret & Mark Hanson. Pain: Seeking understanding. Cleveland: Pilgrim Press, 1999. 

 
Pankow, Valerie. No bigger than my teddy bear. Petaluma, CA: Family Books, 1987, 2004. 

 
Taylor, Barbara (Allen, Ronald, ed.) God in pain; Teaching sermons on suffering. Nashville: Abingdon, 1998. 

 
Woods, Dillon. Where souls meet; Caring for the seriously ill. Los Angeles: Windermere, 2002. 

 
#Zucker, Rob. Facing the holidays when a family member is seriously ill. (Care Notes) St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 

1999. 

 
 

13.Diversity (culture, ethnic, gender, religious) 
 
 
 
(A) Bagnall, Alan. Religious diversity: Implications for medical care. (Recorded live, The Teleconference 

Network of Texas, December 21, 2005) 
 
Balsam, Kimberly (Ed.) Trauma, stress, and resilience among sexual minority women; Rising like the phoenix. 

Binghamton: Harrington Park Press (Haworth), 2003. 
 
Brannigan, M. & J. Boss. Health care ethics in a diverse society. Mountainview, CA: Mayfield, 2001. 

 
Canda, E.R. & L.D. Furman. Spiritual diversity in social work practice. New York: The Free Press, 1999. 

 
Cummings, Sherry & Colleen Galambos (eds.) Diversity and aging in the social environment. Binghamton: 

Haworth, 2004. 
 
Dorff, E. Matters of life and death: A Jewish approach to modern medical ethics. Philadelphia: The Jewish 

Publication Society, 1998. 
 
Douglas, Kelly. What’s faith got to do with it? Black bodies/Christian souls. Maryknoll: Orbis, 2005. 

 
Enger, Cindy & Diane Gardsbane (eds.) Domestic abuse and the Jewish community; Perspectives from the First 
International Conference. Binghamton: Haworth, 2004. 

 
Freeman, David & Judith Abrams (eds.) Illness and health in the Jewish tradition: Writings from the Bible to today. 

Philadelphia: The Jewish Publication Society, 1999. 
 
Garces-Foley, Kathleen (ed.)  Death and religion in a changing world. Armonk, NY/London: M.E. Sharpe, 2006. 

 
Goss, Robert & Dennis Klass. Dead but not lost: Grief narratives in religious traditions. Walnut Creek, CA: 

Altamira Press, 2005. 
 
Highes, Tonda, Carrol Smith & Alice Dan (Eds.) Mental health issues for sexual minority women; Redefining 
women’s mental health. Binghamton: Harrington Park Press (Haworth), 2003. 

 
Kirkwood, Neville. A hospital handbook on multiculturalism and religion; Practical guidelines for healthcare 
workers. r/e. Harrisburg: Morehouse, 2005. 

 
Knitter, Paul (ed.) the myth of religious superiority: A multifaith exploration. Maryknoll: Orbis, 2005. 
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Larkin, Elizabeth, Friedlander, Dov, Newman, Sally & Richard Goff (eds.) Intergenerational relationships; 
Conversations on practice and research across cultures. Binghamton: Haworth, 2004. 

 
Lee, Sandra (Ed.) Traumatic stress and its aftermath; Cultural, community, and professional contexts. Binghamton: 

Haworth, 2003. 
 
Lynch, Eleanor & Marci Hanson. Developing cross-cultural competence; A guide for working with children and 
their families. 3/e. Baltimore/London: Paul H. Brookes, 2004. 

 
Maguire, Daniel. Sacred choices; The right to contraception and abortion in ten world religions. Minneapolis: 

Fortress, 2001. 
 
Malony, H. Newton (ed.) Pastoral care and counseling in sexual diversity. Binghamton: Haworth, 200l. 

 
McDaniel, Jay. Gandhi’s hope; Learning from other religions as a path to peace. Maryknoll: Orbis, 2005. 

 
Morgan, John & Pittu Laungani. Death and bereavement around the world; v. 4: Death and bereavement in Asia, 
Australia and New Zealand. Amityville: Baywood, 2005. 

 
Morrison, Terri, Conaway, Wayne & George Borden. Kiss, bow or shake hands: How to do business in sixty 
countries. Avon, MA: Adams, 1994. 

 
Noel, James & Matthew Johnson. eds. The Passion of the Lord: African American reflections. Minneapolis: 

Fortress, 2005. 
 
Nussbaum, Stan. American cultural baggage; How to recognize and deal with it. Maryknoll: Orbis, 2005. 

 
Partridge, Christopher (ed.) Introduction to world religions. Minneapolis: Fortress, 2005. 
 
Rhoads, David (ed.) From every people and nation; The Book of Revelation in intercultural perspective. 

Minneapolis: Fortress, 2005. 
 
Richards, P.S. & A.E. Bergin (eds.) Handbook of psychotherapy and religious diversity. Washington, DC: APA, 

2000. 
 
Scotland, Nigel. A pocket guide to sects & new religions. Oxford, UK: Lion Hudson. 

 
Taylor, J. The rules and exercises of holy dying. New York: Arno, 1977. 

 
Torres, José & Felix Rivera (eds.) Latino/Hispanic liaisons and visions for human behavior in the social 
environment. Binghamton: Haworth, 2002. 

 
West, Carolyn (ed.) Violence in the lives of Black women; Battered, Black and blue. Binghamton: Haworth, 2002. 

 
Zimmerman, Toni (ed.) Integrating gender and culture in parenting. Binghamton: Haworth, 2002. 

 
Zona, Guy. The soul would have no rainbow if the eyes had no tears; And other Native American proverbs. New 

York: Simon & Schuster, 1994. 
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14.Divorce/separation/blended families/single parents/moving 
 
 

Bode, Janet & Stan Mack. For better, for worse; A guide to surviving divorce for preteens and their families. New 

York: Simon & Schuster, 2001. 
 
Grollman, Earl. Talking about divorce and separation; A dialogue between parent and child. Omaha: Centering, 
2005. 
 
Jenkins, Carol (ed.) Widows and divorcees in later life; On their own again. Binghamton: Haworth, 2005. 

 
McWade, Micki. Getting up getting over getting on; A twelve step guide to divorce recovery. Beverly Hills: 

Champion, 1999. 
 
Mundy, Michaelene. Saying good-bye, saying hello … When your family is moving. St. Meinrad: Abbey Press, 

2005. 
 
#O’Brien, Mauryeen. When death or divorce leaves you suddenly on your own. (CareNote) St.  Meinrad: Abbey 
Press, 2005. 
 
Stern, Zoe & Evan Stern. Divorce is not the end of the world; Zoe’s and Evan’s coping guide for kids. Berkeley, CA: 

Tricycle Press, 1997. 
 
 
 
  

15.Domestic violence; family violence; child abuse/other abuse or 
violence/elder abuse/family terrorism 

 
 
 
Anetzberger, Georgia (ed) The clinical management of elder abuse. Binghamton: Haworth, 2005. 

 
Claypool, John. God the ingenious alchemist; Transforming tragedy into blessing. Harrisburg: Morehouse, 2005. 

 
Enger, Cindy & Diane Gardsbane (eds.) Domestic abuse and the Jewish community; Perspectives from the First 
International Conference. Binghamton: Haworth, 2004. 

 
Farley, Melissa (ed.) Prostitution, trafficking, and traumatic stress. Binghamton: Haworth, 2003. 

 
Fortune, Marie & Joretta Marshall (eds.) Forgiveness and abuse; Jewish and Christian reflections. Binghamton: 

Haworth, 2002. 
 
Foubert, John. The men’s program: A peer education guide to rape prevention. 3/e. New York: Routledge, 2005. 

 
Griffith, R.M. (1997) God’s daughters: Evangelical women and the power of submission. Berkeley: U. of California 

Press, 1997. 
 
Lazoritz, Stephen & Vincent Palusci (eds.) The Shaken Baby Syndrome; A multidisciplinary approach. 

Binghamton: Haworth, 2001. 
 
Lischer, Richard. The end of words; The language of reconciliation in a culture of violence. Grand 

Rapids/Cambridge, UK: Eerdmans, 2005. 
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McCann, Joseph. Threats in schools; A practical guide for managing violence. Binghamton: Haworth, 2002. 

 
Meyer, Rick. Through the fire; Spiritual restoration for adult victims of childhood sexual abuse. Minneapolis: 

Augsburg, 2005. 
 
Miles, Al. Ending violence in teen dating relationships; A resource guide for parents and pastors. Minneapolis: 
Augsburg, 2005. 
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š Agencies, organizations, professional groups › 
  
 
 
AARP Grief and Loss Programs.  
Also Widowed Persons Service. 601 E Street, NW Washington, DC 20049. 866.797.2277 (toll free) 

www.grieflandloss.org 
 
Action for Victims of Medical Accidents (AVMA) 
44 High Street, Croydon, Surrey CR0 1YB England. www.avma.org.uk. 
 
Access to End of Life Care 

1351 24th Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94122. 415.566.9710. www.access2eolcare.org. 
 
Accord, Inc. 
(see Sherry Williams Enterprises) 
 
ADEC (Association for Death Education and Counseling)   new address 

60 Revere Drive, Suite 500, Northbrook, IL 60062. 847.509.0403. FAX: 847.480.9282. adec@adec.org. 
www.adec.org. 
 
Administration on Aging (AoA) 
DHHS, 330 Independence Avenue, Washington, DC 20201. 800.677.1116. www.aoa.gov. 
 
AGAST (Alliance of Grandparents Against SIDS Tragedy). 
1925 E. Apollo Drive, Tempe, AZ 85283. 800.793.SIDS 
 
Agency for Healthcare Research & Quality – Publications Clearinghouse 

PO Box 8547, Silver Spring, MD 10907-8547  800.358.9295. www.ahrq.gov. 
 
Aging with Dignity. 

PO Box 1661, Tallahassee, FL 32302. 
 
AIDS Action. 
1906 Sunderland Place NW, Washington, DC 20036. 202.530.8030. www.aidsaction.org. 
 
AIDS Hotline. 

800.342.AIDS 
 
AIDS Information Network.  

1211 Chestnut Street, 7th floor, Philadelphia, PA 19107. 215.575.1110, ext. 131. 
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AIDS Pastoral Care Network.  
165 W. 46th Street, Suite 701. New York, NY 10036. 212.730.2777. 
 
AIDS Resource Foundation for Kids. 

182 Roseville Avenue, Newark, NJ 07107. 973.483.4250. www.aidsresource.org. 
 
AIMS (Association for Improvements in Maternity Services) 
5 Porthall Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 5PD England. 
 
Al-Anon; Alateen 

888.425.2666. 
 
Alban Institute 
2121 Cooperative Way, #100, Herndon, VA 20171. www.alban.org 
 
Alcohol Concern 
Waterbdige House, 32-36 Loman Street, London SE1 0EE England 
www.alcoholconcern.org.uk. 
 
Alive Alone (for parents who have lost an only child or all of their children).  

11115 Dull Robinson, Van Wert, OH 45891. 419.238.1091. 
 
Alliance for Cannabis Therapuetics 
PO Box 21210, Kalorama Station, Washington, DC 20009. http://marijuana-as-medicine.org 
 
Alliance for Aging Research 

2021 K Street, NW, Suite 305. Washington, DC 20006. 202.293.2856. 
www.agingresearch.org 
 
ALS Association National Office. 

27001 Agoura Road, Suite 150, Calabasas Hills, CA 91301. 800.782.4747. www.alsa.org. 
 
Alzheimer’s Association.  

919 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 1000, Chicago, IL 60611. 800.272.3900. www.alz.org. 
 
Alzheimer’s Disease Education and Referral Center (ADEAR) 

PO Box 8250, Silver Spring, MD 20907-8250 800.438.4380. www.alzheimers.org 
 
AMEND (Aiding Mothers and Fathers Experiencing Newborn Death) 

4324 Berrywick Terrace, St. Louis, MO 63128. 314.487.7582. 
 
American Academy of Experts in Traumatic Stress 
386 Veterans Memorial Highway, Commack,. NY 11725. 631.543.2217. www.aaets.org. 
 
American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine (AAHPM) 

4700 W. Lake Avenue, Glenview, IL 60025. 847.375.4712. www.aahpm.org. 
 
American Academy of Pain Management 
13947 Mono Way, #A, Sonora, CA 95370. 209.533.9744. aaa.aapainmanage.org. 
 
American Alliance of Cancer Pain Initiatives 

AACPI c/o  University of Wisconsin Medical School 
Room 4720, 1300 University Avenue, Madison, WI 53706. 608.265.4013. www.aacpi.wisc.edu. 
 
American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry (AAGP) 
7910 Woodmont Avenue, Suite 1050, Bethesda, MD 20814.  301.654.7850. www.aagponline.org. 
 
American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy (AAMFT) 
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1133 15th Street NW, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20005. 202.452.0109. www.aamft.org. 
 
American Association of Critical-Care Nurses (AACN) 

101 Columbia, Aliso Viejo, CA 92656.  946.362.2050. www.aacn.org. 
 
American Assn. of Homes and Services for the Aging.  

2519 Connecticut Ave NW, Washington, DC 20018-1520. 202-783-2242. www.aahsa.org 
 
American Association of Marital and Family Therapy. 
1133 15th St. NW, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20005. 202.452.0109. 
 
American Association of Mental Retardation (AAMR) 

31 Alexander Street, Princeton, NJ 08540. 800.424.3688. 
 
American Association of Sex Educators, Counselors, and Therapists. 

PO Box 238, Mount Vernon, IA 52314. 
 
American Association of Suicidology.  

4201 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 310, Washington, DC 20008. 202.237.2280. 
 
American Association of Tissue Banks.  

1350 Beverly Road, Suite #230-A, McLean, VA 22101. 703.827.9582. 
 
American Bar Association – Commission on the Legal Problems of the Elderly 
740 15th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005-1022. 202.662.8690. www.abanet.org/elderly. 
 
American Brain Tumor Association.  

2720 River Road, Suite 146, DesPlaines, IL 60018. 800.886.2282. 
 
American Cancer Society.  

1599 Clifton Road, NE, Atlanta, GA 30329-4251. 800.ACS.2345. 
 
American Cemetery Assn.  

1895 Preston White Drive, Reston, VA 20191. 800.645.7700. 
 
American Chiropractic Association 
1701 Clarendon Blvd., Arlington, VA 22209. 800.986.4636. www.amerchiro.org. 
 
American Council for the Blind. 
1155 15th Street NW, Suite 10004, Washington, DC 20005. 800.426.8666. www.acb.org. 
 
American Counseling Association. 
5999 Stevenson Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22304. 800.347.6647, ext. 222. www.counseling.org 
 
American Dental Association 

211 E. Chicago, Chicago, IL 60611. 312.440.2593. www.ada.org. 
 
American Diabetes Association 

1701 N. Beauregard Street, Arlington, VA 22311.  800.342.2383. www.diabetes.org. 
 
American Dietetic Association 
216 W. Jackson Blvd., Chicago, IL 60606. 800.366.1655. www.eatright.org. 
 
American Ex-Prisoners of War. 

#40, 3201 E. Pioneer Parkway, Arlington, TX 76010. 817.649.3398. www.ax-pow.com. 
 
American Federation for Aging Research 

1414 Sixth Avenue, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10019. 212.752.2327. www.afar.org. 
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American Foundation for AIDS. 

Suite 3025, 5900 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90036. 323.857.5900. 800.39AMFAR. www.amfar.org. 
 
American Foundation for Suicide Prevention 

120 Wall Street, 22nd floor, New York, NY 10005. 212.363.3500. 888.333.AFSP. www.afsp.org. 
 
American Foundation for the Blind 
11 Penn Plaza, Suite 300, New York, NY 10001. 800.232.5463. www.afb.org. 
 
American Foundation for Urologic Diseases 
1128 N. Charles Street, Baltimore, MD 21201. 410.468.1800. www.afud.org. 
 
American Geriatrics Society. 

Suite 801, 350 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10118 212.308.1414. www.americangeriatrics.org. 
 
American Health Assistance Foundation 
15825 Shady Grove Road, 140, Rockville, MD 20850. www.ahaf.org. 
 
American Health Care Association 

1201 L Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005. www.ahca.org. 
 
American Health Foundation 

1 Dana Road, Valhalla, NY 10595. 914.592.2600. www.ahf.org. 
 
American Heart Assn.   

7272 Greenville Avenue, Dallas, TX 75231. 800.AHA.USA1. www.americanheart.org. 
 
American Hospital Association.  

One N. Franklin, Suite 2700, Chicago, IL 60606 800.424.4301. www.aha.org. 
 
American Lung Assn.  

1740 Broadway, New York, NY 10019-4374. 212.315.8700. 
 
American Medical Association. 

515 N. State Street, Chicago, IL 60610. 322.464.5000. www.ama-assn.org 
 
American Music Therapy Association 
8455 Colesville Road, Suite 1000, Silver Spring, MD 20910. 301.589.3300. www.musictherapy.org. 
 
American Nurses Association 
600 Maryland Avenue, SW, Suite 100W, Washington, DC 20024. 800.274.4262.  www.nursingworld.org. 
 
American Occupational Therapy Association 

PO Box 31220, Bethesda, MD 20824-1220. 800.729.2682. www.aota.org. 
 
American Osteopathic Association 

142 E. Ontario, Chicago, IL 60611. 800.621.1773. www.aoa-net.org. 
 
American Pain Foundation 
201 North Charles Street, Suite 710 
Baltimore, MD 21201-4111. 8888.615.PAIN.  www.painfoundation.org. 
 
American  Pain Society 
4700 W. Lake Avenue, Glenview, IL 60025. 847.375.4715. www.ampainsoc.org. 
 
American Parkinson’s Disease Association 

1250 Hylan Blvd., Suite 4B, Staten Island, NY 10305. 800.223.2732. www.apdaparkinson.org. 
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American Pharmaceutical Association 
2215 Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20037. 800.237.2742. www.aphanet.org. 
 
American Physical Therapy Association 

111 N. Fairfax Street, Alexandria, VA 22314. 800.999.2782, ext. 3395. www.apta.org. 
 
American Psychiatric Association 

1400K Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005.  202.682.6000. www.psych.org. 
 
American Psychological Association. 
750 First Street, NE, Washington, DC 20002. 800.374.2721. www.apa.org. 
 
 
American Red Cross 
www.redcross.org. 
 
American Society for Bioethics and Humanities (ASBH) 

4700 W. Lake, Glenview, IL 60025. 847.375.4745. www.asbh.org. 
 
American Society of Law, Medicine, and Ethics (ASLME) 

765 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 1634, Boston, MA 02215. 617.262.4990. www.aslme.org. 
 
American Society on Aging.  

833 Market Suite 511, San Francisco, CA 94103. 415.974.9600.  www.asaging.org/alt_index.html. 
 
American Sociological Association. 
1307 New York Avenue NW, #700, Washington, DC 20005. 202.383.9005. www.asanet.org. 
 
American Speech-Language-Hearing Association 
10801 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852. 800-.498.2071. www.asha.org. 
 
American Stroke Association 

7272 Greenville Avenue, Dallas, TX 75231. 888.4STROKE. www.strokeassociation.org. 
 
American Sudden Infant Death Syndrome Institute.  
6065 Roswell Road, Suite 875, Atlanta, GA 30328. 800.232.7437. www.sids.org. 
 
American Trauma Society.  

8903 Presidential Parkway, Upper Marlboro, MD 20772. 800.556.7890. www.amtrauma.org. 
 
Americans for Better Care of the Dying. 
Suite 210, 4125 Albemarle Street NW, Washington, DC 20016. 202.895.9485. www.abcd-caring.org 
 
Americans with Disabilities Act Information and Assistance Hotline 

800.514.0301. 
 
America’s Heroes of Freedom 

PO Box 18984, Washington, DC 20036. 301.570.8124. www.americaasheroes.us. 
 
ANIN (AIDS National Interfaith Network)  

1400 Eye Street NW, Suite 1220, Washington, DC 20005. 202.842.0010. anin@charitiesusa.com. 
 
APPEAL: A Progressive Palliative Care Educational Curriculum for the Care of African Americans at 
Life’s End 
PO Box 5911, Hyattsville, MD 20782. 301.559.3492.  www.appealproject.org. 
 
ARC (Antenatal Results and Choices) 
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73 Charlotte Street, London W1T 4PN England. 
 
Anxiety Disorders Association of America 
8730 Georgia Avenue, Suite 600, Silver Spring, MD 20910.  240.485.1001. www.adaa.org. 
 
Arthritis Foundation. 

PO Box 7669, Atlanta, GA 30357-0669. 800.283.7800. www.arthritis.org. 
 
Arts of Solace. 
(William Miller) 63 Keystone Avenue, Suite 20l, Reno, NV 89503. 775.348.7300. artsofsolace.org. 
 
Asian Family Counselling Service 
76 Church Road, Hanwell, London W7 1LB England 
 
Assisted Living Federation of America 
11200 Waples Mill Road, Suite 150, Fairfax, VA 22030. 703.691.8100. www.alfa.org. 
 
 
Association for Death Education and Counseling (ADEC) 
342 N. Main, West Hartford, CT 06117. 860.586.7503. www.adec.org. 
 
Association for Clinical Pastoral Education (ACPE) 
1549 Clairmont Road, Suite 103, Decatur, GA 30033-4611. 404.320.1472. 
 
Assocation for Couples for Marriage Enrichment (ACME) 
PO Box 10596, Winston Salem, NC 27108. 800.634.8325. 
 
Association for Gerontology in Higher Education 
1030 15th Street, NW, Suite 240, Washington, DC 20005 
 
Association for Post-Natal Illness 

25 Jerdan Place, London SW6 1BE England 
www.apni.org. 
 
Association of Professional Chaplains. 

1701 E. Woodfield, Suite 721, Schaumburg, IL 60173. 847.429.2014. www.professionalchaplains.org. 
 
Association of Traumatic Stress Specialists 
PO Box 2747, Georgetown, TX 78627. 512.868.3677.  www.atss-hq.com. 
 
Barr-Harris Center for the Study of Separation and Loss During Childhood 
Suite 1300, 122 S. Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL 60603. 312.922.7474. 
 
BASIS (Brothers and Sisters in Support).  Christian support for parents and caregivers.  

237 Fairfield, Upper Darby, PA 19082. 215.352.7177 
 
Batesville Casket Company (a variety of bereavement resources) 

1 Batesville Blvd., Batesville, IN 47116. 800.622.8373. www.batesville.com. 
 
Befriends International. 

26/27 Market Plac, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT1 1JH UK. www.befrienders.org. 
 
Bereaved Parents USA 

USA PO Box 95, Park Forest, IL 60466. 708.748.7672 
 
Bereavement Publishing 
4765 N. Carefree Circle, Colorado Springs, CO 80917. 888.604.HOPE. 
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Bereavement Services. Gundersen Lutheran Medical Foundation.  

1910 South Avenue, LaCrosse, WI 54601.  (note changes below) 
608.775.4747. 800.362.9567, ext. 54747. www.bereavementprograms.com. 
 
Better Hearing Institute 
5021-B Backlick Road, Annandale, VA 22003. 800-EAR-WELL. www.betterhearing.org. 
 
Better Vision Institute 
1655 North Fort Myer Drive, Arlington, VA 22209. 800.424.8422. www.visionsite.org. 
 
Big Brothers/Big Sisters of America. 

230 N. 13th Street, Philadelphia, PA 19107. 215.567.7000. www.bbbsa.org. 
 
B’Nai B’rith. 
1640 Rhode Island Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20036. 800.500.6533. www.bnaibrith.org. 
 
British Agencies for Adoption and Fostering (BAAF) 
Skyline House, 200 Union Street, London SE1 0LX England  www.baaf.org.uk. 
 
British Association for Counselling 
1 Regent Place, Rugby, Warwickshire CV21 2PJ England  www.bac.co.uk. 
 
British Infertility Counselling Association (BICA) 
69 Division Street, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S1 4GE England  www.bica.net 
 
Canadian Association for Pastoral Practice and Education. 
7960 St. Margaret’s Bay Road, Ingramport, Nova Scotia B3Z 3Z7 Canada. 866.442.2773. 
 
Cancer Care, Inc. 

1180 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10036. 800.813.HOPE. www.cancercare.org. 
 
Cancer Information Service 

National Cancer Institute, Building 31, Room 10A24, 9000 Rockville Pike, Bethesda, MD 20892.  
800.4-CANCER. 
 
Candlelighters Childhood Cancer Foundation of Canada.  
5 Eglinton Avenue E., #401, Toronto, Ontario M4P 1G8 Canada.  416.489.6440. 
 
Candlelighters Foundation 
PO Box 498, Kinsington, MD 20895. 800.336.2223. www.candlelighters.org. 
 
Captioned Media Program / National Association of the Death 
1447 E. Main Street, Spartanburg, SC 29307. 800.237.6213. www.cfv.org. 
 
Caring Communities Program. 
Duke Divinity School, 3600 University Drive, Suite D, Durham, NC 27707  919.401.3737, ext. 102 
www.divinity.duke.edu. 
 
Catholic Cemetery Assn. 

710 N. River, Des Plaines, IL 60016. 847.824.8131.  
 
Catholic Charities USA 

1731 King Street, Suite 200, Alexandria, VA 22314. 703.549.1390. www.catholichcaritiesusa.org. 
 
Catholic Health Association.  

4455 Woodson Road, St. Louis, MO 63134  314.427.2500. www.chausa.org. 
 
Catholic Health Association of Canada.  
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1247 Place Kilbourn Place, Ottawa, Ontario K1H 6K9 Canada. 613.731.7148. 
 
Census Bureau – Special Populations Branch 
FB3 Room 2384, Washington, DC 20233. 301.457.2378. www.census.gov. 
 
The Center for Bioethics and Culture (CBC) 
PO Box 20760, Oakland, CA 94620. 510.594.9000. www.thecbc.org. 
 
Center for Community Health Ministry 
Florida Hospital, 2400 Bedford, 2nd floor, Orlando, FL 32803   407.303.5574. www.parishnursing.net. 
 
Center for Disease Control (National AIDS Hotline) 

800.342.AIDS. www.ashastd.org/nah. 
 
Center for Jewish Healing.  

850 7th Avenue, suite 1201, New York, NY 10019. 
 
 
Center for Loss and Life Transition 
3725 Broken Bow Road, Fort Collins, CO 80526. 970.226.6050.  www.centerforloss.com/aboutthecenter. 
 
Center for Personal Recovery 
PO Box 125, Berea, KY 40403. www.renew.net 
 
Center for Practical Bioethics 
Town Pavilion – 1100 Walnut Street, Suite 2900, Kansas City, MO 64106. 816.221.1100. 
www.practicalbioethics.org 
 
Center for Progressive Christianity.  

99 Brattle, Cambridge, MA 02138. 617.441.0928. 
 
Center for Sibling Loss 

The Southern School, 1456 W. Montrose, Chicago, IL 60613. 312.769.0185. 
 
The Center for Social Gerontology 

2307 Shelby Avenue, Ann Arbor, MI 48103. 734.665.1126. www.tcsg.org, 
 
Center for Thanatology Research and Education 
391 Atlantic Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11217. 718.858.3026.  
 
Center for the Advancement of Health. 
2000 Florida Avenue, NW, Suite 210, Washington, DC 20009-1231.  202.387.2829. www.cfah.org. 
 
Center for the Study of Aging/International Association of Physical Activity, Aging and Sports 

706 Madison Avenue, Albany, NY 12208. 518.465.6927. iapaas@acl.com. 
 
The Center for the Study of Bioethics at the Medical College of Wisconsin 

www.mcw.edu/bioethics 
 
Center for the Study of Religion/Spirituality and Health 
Box 3400 Duke University Medical Center, Durham, NC 27710.   919.681.6633. 
www.dukespiritualityandhealth.org. 
 
Center for the Prevention of Sexual and Domestic Violence. 

2400 N. 45th Street, Suite 10, Seattle, WA 98103. (206) 634.1903.   www.cpsdv.org. 
 
Center to Advance Palliative Care. (new address). Mount Sinai School of Medicine,  

1255 5th Avenue, Suite C-2, New York, NY 10029. 212.201.2670. FAX: 212.426.1369. capc@mssm.edu. 
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Center to Improve Care of the Dying 
Suite 820, 2175 K Street NW, Washington, DC 20037. 202.467.2222. www.gwu-edu/~cicd. 
 
Centers for Disease Control, National AIDS Clearinghouse 
PO Box 6003, Rockville, MD 20859. 800.458.5231. 
 
Centre for Living with Dying. 
554 Mansion Park Drive, Santa Clara, CA 95050. 408.980.9801. www.thecentre.org. 
 
CHILD – The National Infertility Support Network 

Charter House, 43 St. Leonards Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1JA England   www.child.org.uk. 
 
Child Bereavement Trust 

Aston House, West Wycombe, High Wycombe, Buckinhamshire HP13 AG England.  
www.childbereavement.org.uk. 
 
 
Child Death Hotline (UK) 

0800 282 986 
 
Childhood Bereavement Project 

Huntingdon House, 278-290 Huntingdon Street, Nottingham NG1 3LY England. 
 
Children of Aging Parents 

1609 Woodbourne Road, Suite 302A, Levittown, PA 19057   800.227.7294. www.caps4caregivers.org. 
 
Children with AIDS Project 
Room 1852, 475 Riverside Drive, New York, NY 10015. 212.870.2003. www.choices.org. 
 
Children’s Bereavement Center 
7600 S. Red Road, Suite 307, South Miami, FL 33143.  305.668.4902. www.childbereavement.org. 
 
Children’s Hospice International. 
Suite 3C, 2202 Mount Vernon Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22301. 703.684.0330. www.chionline.org. 
 
Christian Church Foundation for the Handicapped 

 PO Box 9869, Knoxville, TN 37940. 865.546.5921. www.ccfh.org. 
 
Christian Council on Persons with Disabilities 

1100 W. 42nd Street, Suite 223, Indianapolis, IN 46208  317.926.2273. www.ccpd.org. 
 
Clearinghouse on Abuse and Neglect of the Elderly (CANE) 
University of Delaware, College of Human Services, Education and Public Policy, Department of Consumer 
Studies, Newark, DE 19716. 302.831.3525.  www.gwjapan.com/NCEA/clearing/index.html. 
 
College of Pastoral Supervision and Psychotherapy 

PO Box 162, Times Square Station, New York NY 10108. 800.277.7521. 
 
Combined Health Information Database – http://chid.nh.gov. 

 
Comfort Candles.  

3241 Omni Drive, Cincinnati, OH 45245. 513.752.1200. 888.light15. www.comfortcandles.com. 
 
Compassion Books. 

477 Hannah Branch Road, Burnsville, NC 28714. 828.675.5909. www.compassionbooks.com. 
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Compassion & Choices 
PO Box 101810. Denver, CO 80150. 800.247.7421. www.compassionandchoices.org. 
 
  
(The) Compassionate Friends 

PO Box 3696, Oak Brook, IL 60522. 630.990.0010. www.compassionatefriends.org. 
 
(The) Compassionate Friends (UK) 

35 North Street, Bristol BS3 1EN England  www.tcf.org.uk 
 
Concerns of Police Survivors (COPS) 
PO Box 3199, South Highway 5, Camdenton, MO 65020. 573.346.4911. 800.784.COPS. 
www.nationalcops.org. 
 
Consumer Organization and Networking Technical Assistance Center (CONTAC) 

WVMHCA, 1036 Quarrier Street, Suite 208-A, Charleston, WV 25301. 888.825.8324. www.contac.org 
 
Contact a Family (for families caring for children with any disability or special need) 

170 Tottenham Court Road, London W1T 7HA England  www.cafamily.org.uk 
 
Continuing Care Accreditation Commission (dealing with retirement options) 

2519 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20008. 202.508.949. afinnega@ccaconline.org. 
 
COPS (Concerns of Police Survivors)  

PO Box 3199. Camdenton, MO 65020. 314.346.4911. 
 
Creative Memories. (Michelle Kay) 

6140 S. Rockrose Way, Boise, ID. 83716.  208.345.9933.   mmmackay68@aol.com. 
 
Creator Mundi (Religious Art Works).  
PO Box 794, Littleton, CO 80160. 303.795.8148. www.CreatorMundi.com. 
 
Cremation Association of North America. 
401 N. Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL 60611. 312.644.6610. www.cremationassociation.org. 
 
Crisis Management International 

8 Piedmont Center, Suite 420, Atlanta, GA 30305. 404.841.3400. www.cmoatl.com. 
 
Cruse Bereavement Care 

Cruse House, 126 Sheen Road, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1UR England 
 
CTI/Rent a Priest – The Society of Christ’s Priesthood 

PO Box 2850, Framingham, MA 01703-2850 
 
Day of the Dead 
www.azcentral.com/ent/dead 
 
DeathNET 
www.rights.org/deathnet. 
 
Delta Society (health service with therapy animals) 

289 Perimeter Road East, Renton, WA 98055. 425.226.7357. www.deltasociety.org. 
 
Department of Health and Human Services 
www.organdonor.gov.   (organ donation information) 
 
Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20530. 202.514.2000. www.usdoj.gov. 
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The Department of Veterans Affairs. 

800.827.1000. www.va.gov. 
 
Diabetes UK 

10 Queen Anne Street, London W1G 9LH England.   www.diabetes.org.uk. 
 
Disability Pregnancy and Parenthood international (DPPi) 

Unit F9, 89/93 Fonthill Road, London N4 3JH England 
 
Disabled Parents Network. 
Unit F9, 89/93 Fonthill Road, London N4 3JH England 
 
The Dougy Center (National Center for Grieving Children and Families)   

PO Box 86852, Portland, OR 97286. 503.775.5683. www.dougy.org; www.GrievingChild.org. 
 
Down’s Syndrome Association 
155 Mitcham Road, London SW17 9PG England   www.downs-syndrome.org.uk. 
 
Dream Foundation.  
Suite D, 621 Chapala Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93103. 805.564.2131. www.dreamfoundation.com 
 
Dual Recovery Anonymous (international support group for those suffering the dual diagnosis of chemical 

dependency and a psychiatric illness)   DRA, PO Box 128232, Nashville, TN 37221. 877.883.2332.  
draonline.org. 
 
Duke Institute on Care at End of Life 

Duke University Divinity School, Durham, NC 27708. 919.660.3553. www.iceol.duke.edu. 
 
Dying Well. 

www.dyingwell.com. 
 
Edith Fox Life & Loss Centre 

RR #2, Picton, Ontario K0K 2T0, Canada. 613.476.1128. kathleenfm@willowshore.ca. 
 
Eldercare Locator. 
800.677.1116. www.aoa.dhhs.gov. 
 
Elderhostel 

11 Avenue de Lafayette, Boston, MA 02111-1746.  877.426.8056. www.elderhostel.org. 
 
Environmental Protection Agency 

Public Information Center, 401 M Street, SW, Washington, DC 20460  800.490.9198.  www.epa.gov. 
 
Epilepsy Foundation 

4351 Garden City Drive, Landover, MD 20785. 800.332.1000. www.epilepsyfoundation.org. 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 

1801 L Street, NW, Washington, DC 20507. 800.669.3362. www.eeoc.gov. 
 
Faith in Action (The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation) 

Wake Forest University School of Medicine Medical Center Blvd., Winston-Salem, NC 27157. 877.324.8411. 
www.fiavolunteers.org. 
 
Families of Unsolved Murders. PO Box 159, Levittown, PA 19059. Hotline@unsolvedmurders.com. 

 
Federal Consumer Information Center 

PO Box 100, Pueblo, CO 81009. 888.878.3256. www.pueblo.gsa.gov. 
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Federal Emergency Management Agency 

500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472. 202.566.1600. www.fema.gov. 
 
Federation of Families for Children’s Mental Health. 
101 King Street, Suite 420, Alexandria, VA 22314. 703.684.7710. www.ffcmh.org. 
 
Fernside: A Center for Grieving Children 

4380 Malsbary Road, Suite 300, Cincinnati, OH 45242. 513.745.0111. 
 
Final Thoughts. 
www.finalthoughts.com 
 
Five Wishes. 

www.agingwithdignity.org. 
 
Food and Drug Administration 

HFE88, 5600 Fishers Lane, Rockville, MD 20857. 888.463.6332. www.fda.gov. 
 
Food and Nutrition Information Center 

Dept. of Agriculture. Agricultural Research Service/National Agriculture Library 
10301 Baltimore Avenue, Room 304, Beltsville, MD 20705.  301.504.5719. www.nal.usda.gov/fnic. 
 
Foundation for Biomedical Research 

818 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20006  202.457.0654. www.fbresearch.org. 
 
Foundation for End-of-Life Care 

100 South Biscayne Blvd., Suite 1500, Miami, FL 33131. 877.800.2951. www.vitascharityfund.org. 
 
Foundation for Interfaith Research and Ministry (Ron Sunderland)  

701 N. Post Oak, Suite 330, Houston, TX 77024. 713.682.5995. 
 
Foundation for the Study of Infant Deaths (FSID) 
Artillery House, 11-19 Artillery Row, London SW1P 1RT England. www.sids.org.uk. 
 
Foundation of Thanatology 
161 Fort Washington Avenue, New York, NY 10032 212.928.2066. 
 
Four Seasons Oasis 

2915 E. Madison Street, Seattle, WA 98112. 206.726.0500. www.fourseasonsoasis.com. 
 
Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center 

1124 Columbia Street, Seattle, WA 98104. 800.4-CANCER. 
 
John Douglas French Alzheimer’s Foundation 
11620 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 270, Los Angeles, CA 90025. 800.477.2243. www.jdfaf.org. 
 
Funeral and Memorialization Information 
Suite 301, 30 Eden Alley, Columbus, OH 43215. 614.461.5852. www.famic.ofb. 
 
Funeral Consumers Alliance. 
33 Patchen Road, South Burlington, VT 05403. 800.458.5563. www.funerals.org. 
 
The Gay and Lesbian National Hotline 
888.843.4564 
 
Genetic Interest Group (GIG) 
Unit 4D, Leroy House, 436 Essex Road, London N1 3QP, England   www.gig.co.uk 
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Gerontological Society of America 

Suite 250, 1030 15th Street NW, Washington, DC 20005. 202.842.1275.  www.geron.org. 
 
Gift from Within 

16 Cobb Hill Road, Camden, ME 04843. 207.236.8858. ww.giftfromwithin.org. 
 
Gilda’s Club.  

195 W. Houston Street, New York, NY 10014. 212.647.9700. 
 
The Graduate Theological Foundation 
The Tower Building 300, 218 W. Washington, South Bend, IN 46601. (new information)  800.423.5983.   

Fax: 574.287.7520..   gtfed@sbcglobalnet. www.gtfeducation.org. 
 
GRASP (Grief Recovery After a Substance Passing) 

1088 Torrey Pines Road, Chula Vista, CA 91915. 619.656.8414. 
 
Gray Panthers 

733 15th Street NW, Suite 437, Washington, DC 20005. 800.280.5362. www.graypanthers.org. 
 
Green Cross Foundation 
10064 SW 182 Court, Dunnellon, FL 34432 www.greencross.org 
 
Green Thumb, Inc (helping older adults find work) 

200 N. 14th Street, Suite 800, Arlington, VA 2221. 703.522.7272. www.greenthumb.org. 
 
Grief Guidance, Inc. 
PO Box 32789, Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33420  info@griefguidance.com 
 
Grief Healing Inc. (Rev. Dr. Kenneth Reed) 

PO Box 781643, Indianapolis, IN 46278. 888.822.9820. www..ghpublications.com. 
 
Grief, Inc. (Darcie Sims)  (includes American Grief Academy) 

9016 Taylorsville, Room 181, Louisville, KY 40299. www.griefinc.com. 866.312.8970. 
 
GriefNet.   

www.griefnet.org. 
 
Grief Recovery Help Line. 800.445.4808. 

 
Grief Recovery Institute Educational Foundation, Inc.    

PO Box 6061-382, Sherman Oaks, CA 91413. 818.907.9600.  www.grief-recovery.com. 
 
Grief Resources (internet catalog of grief literature and tapes) 

55021 Vernon Avenue #209, Edina, MN 55436. 952.922.3469. www.griefresourcescatalog.com. 
 
Griefwork Center, Inc. (Barbara Rubel) 

PO Box 5104, Kendall Park, NJ 08824. 732.422.0400. 
 
Growth House 
www.growthouse.org. 
 
HAND (Helping After Neonatal Death)  

PO Box 341, Los Gatos, CA 95031. 408.732.3228. 
 
The Hastings Center 

21 Malcolm Gordon Road, Garrison, NY 10524-5555. 845.424.4040. www.thehastingscenter.org. 
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Health Ministries Association. 
PO Box 7187, Atlanta, GA 30357-0187  404.607.9357. www.hmassoc.org  (note change) 

(newsletter, networking, local chapters, professional development, annual conference) 
 
HealthWeb 

http://healthweb.org. 
 
Health Care Financing Administration (HCFA) 

7500 Security Blvd., Baltimore, MD 21244. 1.800.633.4227. www.hcfa.gov or www.medicare.gov. 
 
Heartbeat (Support for survivors of suicide)  

2015 Devon, Colorado Springs, CO 80909. 719.596.2575 
 
Heartline Association 

Rossmore House, 26 Park Street, Camberley, Surrey GU15 3PL England   www.heartline.co.uk. 
 
Helping Children Deal with Grief 

http://users.erols.com/lgold 
 
Hemlock Society.  
PO Box 101810. Denver, CO 80250. 800.247.7421. 
 
Hemophilia AIDS Network/National Hemophilia Foundation 

800.424.2634. 
 
Herpes Viruses Association 
39-41 North Road, London N7 9DP England 
 
Hill-Burton Free Medical Care Program 
HHS, Division and Facilities Compliance and Recovery, 5600 Fishers Lane, 10C-16, Rockville, MD 20857. 
800.638.0742. www.hrsa.gov/osp/dfcr 
 
HIPAA 

Sites for resources: 
 www.hhs.gov/ocr 
 www.bricker.com/hipaa/ 
  http://hipaahelpnow.com/hipaa_regulations_regs.htm. 
 
HIV/AIDS Treatment Information Services 

PO Box 6303, Rockville, MD 20849. 888.480.3739. www.hivatis.org. 
 
Holistic Harmony (music resources for grievers and healthcare professionals)   

PO Box 560, Phoenix, OR 97535. 541.482.6215. www.HarpSpirit.com 
 
Homicide Survivors 
A Circle of Friends, Columbus, OH. XhomicideX@aol.com. 
 
Hope for Bereaved 
4500 Onondaga, Syracuse, NY 13219. 315.475.9675. www.hopeforbereaved.com 
 
Hospice Association of America. 
228 Seventh Street, NE Washington, DC 20003. 202.546.4759. 
 
Hospice Education Institute 
190 Westbrook Road, Essex, CT 06426. 860.767.1620. 800.331.1620 
 
Hospice Foundation of America.  
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2001 S Street, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20009. 800.854.3402. 
 
Hospice Hands 
http://hospice-cares. com 
 
Huntington’s Disease Society of America. 

7th floor, 58 W. 29th Street, New York, NY 10011. 212.242.1968. 
 
Hysterectomy Educational Resources and Services Foundation 
422 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004. 610.667.7757. www.hersfoundation.com. 
 
Illinois Coalition Against the Death Penalty 
Suite 1405, 203 N. LaSalle, Chicago, IL 60601. 312.849.2279. 
 
Indian Health Service 
Parklawn Building, Room 6-35, 5600 Fishers Lane, Rockville, MD 20857. 301.443.3593. www.ihs.gov. 
 
In Loving Memory (For parents who have lost an only child or all children)  

1416 Green Run Lane, Reston, VA 22090. 703.435.0608. 
 
Institute for Congregational and Community Health 
Stetson University, Campus Box 8272, DeLand, FL 32723. 386.822.7289.  www.stetson.edu/icch. 
 
Institute of Psychoanalysis.  
Byron House, 112a Shirland Road, London W9 2EQ England. www.psychoanalysis.org.uk. 
 
Intercultural Cancer Center 
6655 Travis, Suite 322, Houston, TX 77030. 713.798.4617. www.icenetwork. Org. 
 
Interfaith Engaged Encounter. 
509 S. Forest St., Denver, CO 80220. 303.753.9407. 
 
International Anti-Euthanasia Task Force 
PO Box 760, Steubenville, OH 43952. 740.282.3810. 
 
International Association for Near-Death Studies 
PO Box 502, East Windsor Hill, CT 06018. 860.644.5216. 
 
International Association for Organ Donation 
PO Box 545, Dearborn, MI 48121-0545. 313.745.2379. www.iaod.org. 
 
International Association of Emergency Managers 
111 Park Place, Falls Church, VA 22046. 703.538.1795. www.iaem.com. 
 
International Association of Firefighters 

1750 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20006. 202.737.8484. www.iaff.org. 
 
International Center for the Integration of Health & Spirituality.  

6110 Executive Blvd., Suite 908, Rockville, MD 20852. 301.984.7162. www.icihs.org.   (formerly the National 
Institute of Healthcare Research) 
 
International Association of Pet Cemeteries 
5055 R. 11, Ellenburg Depot 12935. 518.594.3000. 
 
International Cemetery and Funeral Assocation 

Suite 220, 1895 Preston White Drive, Reston, VA 20191  703.391.8400.  www.icfa.org. 
 
International Council of AIDS Service Organizations (ICASO) 



 68 

Fourth Floor, 399 Church Street, Toronto, Ontario N5B 2J6 Canada.  416.340.2437. www.icaso.org. 
 
International Critical Incident Stress Foundation 
10176 Baltimore National Pike, Unit 201, Ellicott City, MD 21042. 410.750.9600.  www.icisf.org. 
 
International Hearing Society 

16880 Middlebelt Road, Suite 4, Livonia, MI 48154. 800.521.5247. www.hearingihs.org. 
 
International Parish Nurse Resource Center. (new location)  

The Deaconess Center, 475 E. Lockwood Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63119. 314.918.2527. 
 
International Society for Traumatic Stress Studies 

60 Revere Drive, Suite 500, Northbrook, IL 60062. 847.480.9282. www.istss.org. 
 
International Tremor Society 

7046 W. 105th Street, Overland Park, KS 66212-1803. 913.341.3880. www.essentialtremor.org. 
 
International Work Group on Death, Dying, and Bereavment (IWG) 
http://users.imag.net/~Ion.death/iwg/iwg/html. 
 
Internet Cremation Society 
www.cremation.org 
 
In Touch Trust (linking parents of children with rare medical conditions) 

10 Norman Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 3DF England 
 
ISSUE – The National Fertility Association 
114 Lichfield Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1SZ England  www.issue.co.uk. 
 
Jewish Baby Bereavement Support Group 

130 Whitchurch Lane, Edeware, Middlesex HA8 6QL England. 
 
Jewish Bereavement Counselling Service 

PO Box 6748, London N33BX England 
 
Jewish Funeral Directors of America. 

Suite 506, 150 Lynnway, Seaport Landing, Lynn, MA 01902. 781.477.9300.  www.jfda.org. 
 
KARA (support services for people with life-threatening illness)  

347 Kingsley Avenue, Palo Alto, CA 94301. 415.321.5272. 
 
Kennedy Institute of Ethics, Georgetown University 
http://georgetown.edu/research/kie/site/index.htm. 
 
The Kids’ Place. (for children in grief) 

 PO Box 258, Edmond, OK 73083. 405.844.5437. 
 
Kyles Korner (Help for children and teens) 

1502 S. Layton, Milwaukee, WI 53215   414.831.5953. 
 
Last Acts (Partnership for Caring, Inc.) 

1620 Eye Street NW, Suite 202, Washington, DC 20006. 202.296.8071. www.lastacts.org. 
 
Leukemia and Lymphoma Society of America 
21st floor, 475 Park Avenue South, New York, NY 10016. 212.448.9106. 
 
Library of Congress. 

http://lcweb.loc.gov. 
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Lighthouse National Center for Vision and Aging 
111 E. 59th Street, New York, NY 10022. 800.829.0500.  www.lighthouse.org. 
 
Living Bank 

PO Box 357, Fairfax, CA 94978. www.livingdying.org 
 
London Bereavement Network 

356 Holloway Road, London N7 6PA England. 
www.bereavement.org.uk. 
 
Longwood College Library/Doctor Assisted Suicide – A guide to websites 
http://lwc.edu/administrative/library/suic.htm. 
 
Lupus Foundation of America 
1300 Piccard Drive, Suite 200, Rockville, MD 20850. 800.558.0121. www.lupus.org. 
 
Lupus UK 

St. James House, Eastern Road, Romford, Essex RM1 3NH, England 
 
MacLean Center for Clinical Medical Ethics at the University of Chicago 

http://ethics.bsd.uchicago.edu. 
 
MADD. 

511 E. John Carpenter Freeway, Suite 700, Irving, TX 75062. 800.438.6233. 
 
Make-a-Wish Foundation of America.   

100 W. Clarendon, Suite 2200, Phoenix, AZ 85013. 800.722.9474. 
 
Meals on Wheels Association of America 
1414 Prince Street, Suite  302, Alexandria, VA 22314. 703.548.5558. www.mowaa.org. 
 
Medic Alert Foundation 
Po Box 819008, Turlock, CA 95381. 209.668.3333. www.medicalert.org. 
 
Medicare Hotline 

800.MEDICARE. 
 
Medicare Rights Center 

1460 Broadway, 11th floor, New York, NY 10036. 212.869.3850. www.medicarerights.org. 
 
Medicine in the Public Interest 
Suite 500, 192 South Street, Boston, MA 02111. 617.728.7977. 
 
MedNet Interactive 

www.mednet-i.com 
 
The Melissa Institute for Violence Prevention and Treatment 
6200 SW 73rd Street, Miami, FL 33143. 305.668.5210. www.melissainstitute.org. 
 
Meningitis Research Foundation 
Midland Way, Thornbury, Bristol BS35 2BS England.  www.meningitis.org. 
 
MIDIRS – Midwives Information and Resource Service 

9 Elmdale Road, Clifton, Bristol BS8 1SL England   www.midirs.org. 
 
The Miscarriage Association. 

Clayton Hospital, Northgate, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF1 3JS England.  
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www.miscarriageassociation.org.uk. 
 
Mother Oak’s Child Center for Grieving Children 
2700 Market St. NE, Salem, OR 97301. 503.588.3600. www.motheroaks.com. 
 
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) 
511 E. John Carpenter Freeway, Suite 700, Ivring, TX 75062. 800-GET-MADD. www.madd.org. 
 
Multiple Births Foundation 
Queen Charlotte’s and Chelsea Hospital, Ducane Road, London W12 0HS England 
www.multiplebirths.org.uk. 
 
National Air Disaster Alliance and Foundation 
2020 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 315, Washington, DC 20006.  888.444.6232. www.planesafe.org. 
 
National Alliance for Caregiving 
4720 Montgomery Lane, 5th floor, Bethesda, MD 20814. 301.718.8444. www.caregiving.org. 
 
National Alliance for Children with Life-Threatening Conditions 

113 Holland Avenue (111T), Albany, NY 12208. 518.626.6089. www.nacwltc.org. 
 
National Alliance for Hispanic Health 

1501 16th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20036. 202.387.5000. www.hispanichealth.org. 
 
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI) 

Colonial Place Three, 2107 Wilson Blvd., Suite 300, Arlington, VA 22201. 800.950.6264. www.nami.org 
 
National Asian Pacific Center on Aging 
1511 3RD Avenue, Suite 914, Seattle, WA 98101. 206.624.1221. www.napca.org. 
 
National Association for Health & Fitness. 
201 S. Capitol Avenue, Suite 560, Indianapolis, IN 46225. 317.237.5630. www.physicalfitness.org. 
 
National Association for Hispanic Elderly. 

234 E. Colorado Blvd., Suite 300, Pasadena, CA 91101. 626.564.1988. 
 
National Association for Home Care. 
228 7th Street, SE, Washington, DC 20003. 202.546.7424. www.nahc.org. 
 
National Association for Human Development. 
1424 16th Street NW, Suite 102, Washington, DC 20036. 202.328.2191. 
 
National Association for People with AIDS. 
1413 K Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005. 202.898.0414. www.napwa.org. 
 
National Association for Practical Nurse Education and Services 

1400 Spring Suite, Suite 330, Silver Spring, MD 20910. 301.588.2491. 
 
National Association of Area Agencies on Aging 

927 15h Street, NW, 6th floor, Washington, DC 20005. 800.677.2227. www.n4a.org. 
 
National Association of Attorneys General – End-of-Life Health Care Project 

750 First Street, NE, Suite 1100, Washington, DC 20002  202.326.6000.  
www.naag.org/issues/issue-endoflife.php. 
 
National Association of Catholic Chaplains 
3501 S. Lake Drive (PO Box 070473), Milwaukee, WI 53207-0473. 414.483.4898. www.nacc.org. 
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National Association of Community Health Centers 
1330 New Hampshire Avenue NW, Suite 122, Washington, DC 20036. 202.659.8008.  www.nachc.com. 
 
National Association of Jewish Chaplains 
902 Route 10, Whippany, NJ 07981. 973.736.9193. 
 
National Association of People with AIDS.  

8401 Colesville Road, Suite 750, Silver Spring, MD 20910. www.napwa.org. 
 
National Association of Professional Geriatric Care Managers 

1604 N. Country Club Road, Tucson, AZ 85716. 520.881.8008. www.caremanager.org. 
 
National Association of Social Workers (NASW) 
750 First Street, NE, Suite 700, Washington, DC 20002-4241. 800.638.8799. www.naswdc.org. 
 
National Association of State Units on Aging 
1225 I Street, NW, Suite 725  Washington, DC 20005. 202.898.2578. www.nasua.org. 
 
National Association of the Deaf. 

814 Thayer, Silver Spring, MD 20910. 301.587.1788. www.nad.org. 
 
National Association on HIV Over Fifty 
Southwest Boulevard Family Health Care Services, 340 Southwest Blvd., Kansas City, KS 66103. 
816.421.5263. www.hivoverfifty.org. 
 
National Bar Association 
1225 11th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001. 202.842.3900. www.nationalbar.org. 
 
National Cancer Institute. 

Public Inquiries Office, Building 31, Room 10A03, 3l Center Drive, MSC 2580, Bethesda, MD 20892.  
800.422.6237. www.nci.nih.gov. 
 
 
National Catholic AIDS Network (new information) 

1400 W. Devon Avenue #502, Chicago, IL 60660. 773.508.7080. www.ncan.org 
 
National Catholic Cemetery Assn.  

710 N. River Road, Des Plaines, IL 60016.  847.824.8131. 
 
National Catholic Ministry to the Bereaved 

Box 16353, St. Louis, MO 63125. 314.638.2638. ncmbereave@aol.com. www.griefwork.org. (note changes) 
 
National Caucus and Center on Black Aged, Inc.  
1424 K Street, NW, Suite 500, Washington, DC 20005. 202.637.8400. www.ncba-blackaged.org. 
 
National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine Clearinghouse  
National Institutes of Health, PO Box 8218, Silver Spring, MD 20907. 888.644.6226. www.nccam.nih.gov. 
 
National Center for Death Education 
Mount Ida College, 777 Dedham Street, Newton, MA 02159. 617.928.4649. 
 
National Center for Health Statistics 
Center for Disease Control and Prevention, 6525 Belcrest Road, Hyattsville, MD 20782 
301.458.4636. www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 
 
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children 

Charles B. Wang International Children’s Building, 699 Prince Street, Alexandria, VA 22314. 800.THE.LOST. 
www.missingkids.com. 
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National Center for PTSD 

VA Medical Center (116D), 215 N. Main, White River Junction, VT 05009  802.296.5132. www.ncptsd.org. 
 
National Center for Victims of Crime. 

Suite 300, 2111 Wilson Blvd., Arlington, VA 22201. 703.276.2880. www.ncvc.org. 
 
National Center on Elder Abuse 
1225 I Street, NW, Suite 725, Washington, DC 20005. 202.898.2586.  www.elderabusecenter.org. 
 
National Center on Minority Health and Health Disparities 
National Institutes of Health, 6707 Democracy Blvd., MSC 5465, Bethesda, MD 20892  301.402.1366. 
 
National Childbirth Trust 

Alexandra House, Oldham Terrace, Acton, London W3 6NH England. www.nctpregnancyandbabycare.com 
 
National Citizen’s Coalition for Nursing Home Reform 
1414 16th Street, NW, Suite 202, Washington, DC 20036. 202.332.2275.  www.nccnhr.org. 
 
National Coalition Against Domestic Violence.  

PO Box 15127, Washington, DC 20003. 202.638.6388. 
 
National Coalition for Cancer Survivorship. 
Suite 770, 1010 Wayne Avenue, Silver Spring, MD 20910. 301.650.9127. www.cansearch.org. 
 
National Committee to Preserve Social Security and Medicare 
10 G Street, NE, Suite 600, Washington, DC 20004. 800.966.1935.  www.ncpssm.org. 
 
National Consumer’s League 
1701 K Street, NW, Suite 1200, Washington, DC 20006. 800.876.7060.  www.natlconsumersleague.org. 
 
National Council Against Health Fraud 
PO Box 1276, Loma Linda, CA 92354. 201.723.2955. www.ncahf.org. 
 
National Council of Churches 

475 Riverside Drive, Room 880, New York, NY 10115. 212.870.2227. www.ncccusa.org. 
 
National Council on Aging. 
409 Third Street SW, Washington, DC 20024. 202.479.1200. www.nocoa.org. 
 
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence 
20 Exchange Place, Suite 2902, New York, NY 10005. 800.NCA.CALL. www.ncadd.org. 
 
National Council on Patient Information and Education 

4915 Saint Elmo Avenue, Suite 505, Bethesda, MD 20814. 301.656.8565. www.talkaboutrx.org. 
 
National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse 
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases, NIH, 1 Information Way, Bethesda, MD 
20892. 800.860.8747. www.niddk.nih.gov. 
 
National Digestive Diseases Information Clearinghouse 
NIH, 2 Information Way, Bethesda, MD 20892. 800.891.5389. www.niddk.nih.gov. 
 
National Domestic Violence Hotline 

800.799.7233. 
 
National Emergency Management Association 
Council of State Governments, PO Box 11910, Lexington, KY 40578.  www.nemaweb.org. 
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National Fallen Firefighters Foundation 
PO Drawer 498, Emmitsburg, MD 21727. 301.447.1365. www.firehero.org. 
 
National Family Caregivers Association 

10400 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 500, Kensington, MD 20895-3944. 800.896.3650. wwww.nfcacares.org. 
 
National Funeral Directors Association (NFDA) 

13625 Bishops Drive, Brookfield, WI 53005. 262.789.1880.  www.nfda.org. 
 
National Gay and Lesbian Youth Hotline 
800.347.TEEN. 
 
National Gerontological Nursing Association 
7794 Grow Drive, Pensacola, FL 32514. 800.723.0560. www.ngna.org. 
 
National Health Information Center 

Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, HHS, PO Box 113, Washington, DC 20013. 800.336.4797. 
www.health.gov/NHIC. 
 
National Heart, Long, and Blood Institute 

PO Box 30105, Bethesda, MD 20824. 800.575.9355. www.nhlbi.nih.gov. 
 
National Herpes Hotline 
919.361.8488 
 
National Hispanic Council on Aging 
2713 Ontario Road, NW, Washington, DC 20009. 
 
National Hospice and Palliative Care Organization (NHPCO)  (note change) 

Suite 300. 1700 Diagonal Road, Alexandria, VA 22314. 703.243.5900. 
 
National Hospice Foundation 
1700 Diagonal Road, Suite 300, Alexandria, VA 22314 800.338.8619. www.hospiceinfo.org. 
 
National Hospice Organization.  
See NHPCO above 

 
National Hospice and Palliative Care Organization 
1700 Diagonal Road, Suite 625, Alexandria, VA 22314. 800.658.8898. www.nhpco.org. 
 
National Hospice Work Group 

c/o San Diego Hospice and Palliative Care, 4311 3rd Avenue, San Diego, CA 92103. 619.278.6449. 
www.nhwg.org. 
 
National Human Genome Research Institute 

NIH, Office of Policy & Public Affairs, Building 31, Room 4B09, Bethesda, MD 20892. 301.402.0911. 
www.nhgri.nih.gov. 
 
National Indian Council on Aging. 
10501 Montgomery Boulevard, NE, Suite 210, Albuquerque, NM 87111. 505.292.2001.  www.nicoa.org. 
 
National Infertility Association (Resolve) 
1310 Broadway, Somerville, MA 02144. 888.623.0744. www.resolve.org. 
 
National Information and Referral Support Center 
1225 I Street, NW, Suite 725, Washington, DC 20005. 202.898.2578.  www.nasua.org. 
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National Institute for Jewish Hospice 
Suite 652, 8723 Alden Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90048. 213.467.7423. 
 
National Institute for Nursing Research 

Building 31, Room 5B03, 9000 Rockville Pike, Bethesda, MD 20882. 301.496.8230. 
 
National Institute for Trauma and Loss in Children 
900 Cooke Road, Grosse Pointe Woods, MI 48236. 877.306.5256. www.tlcinstitute.org. 
 
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases 
NIH, Bethesda, MD 20892. 401.496.5717. www.niaid.nih.gov. 
 
National Institute of Business and Industrial Chaplains 
Institute of Worklife Ministry, 7100 Regency Square Blvd., Suite 210, Houston, TX 77036.  713.266.2456. 
 
National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Information Clearinghouse 
PO Box 3006, Rockville, MD 20847. 800.370.2943. www.nichd.nih.gov/ 
 
National Institute of Mental Health.  

9000 Rockville Pike, Bethesda, MD 20892. 800.421.4211. www.nimh.nih.gov. 
 
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke  
National Institutes of Health, Office of Communications and Public Liaison 
Bethesda, MD 20892.  800.352.9424. www.ninds.nih.org. 
 
National Institute of Nursing Research 
Office of Science Policy and Public Liaison, National Institutes of Health 
31 Center Drive, Building 31, Room 5B10, Bethesda, MD 20892. 301.496.0207. www.nih.gov/ninr. 
 
National Institute on Aging. 
Building 31, Room 5C27, 31 Center Drive, MSC 2292, Bethesda, MD 20892. 301.496.1752. www.nih.gov/nia. 
 
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism 
National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 20892. 301.443.3860. www.niaaa.nih. 
 
National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders 

National Institutes of Health, Office of Communication and Public Liaison, Bethesda, MD 20892. 
800.241.1044. www.nidcd.nih.gov. 
 
National Institute on Drug Abuse 

National Institutes of Health, Public Information and Liaison Branch 
Bethesda, MD 20892. 800.729.6686. www.nida.nih.gov. 
 
National Institutes of Health Bioethics Resources on the Web 
www.nih.gov/sigs/bioethics/ 
 
National Interfaith Council on Aging 

409 3rd Street SW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20024. 800.424.9046. www.ncoa.org. 
 
National Kidney and Urological Diseases Information Clearinghouse 
3 Information Way, Bethesda, MD 20892. 800.891.5390. www.niddk.nih.gov. 
 
National Kidney Foundation.  

30 E. 33rd Street, Suite 1100, New York, NY 10016. 800.622.9010. 
 
National Legal Support for Elderly People with Mental Disabilities Project 
Judge David L. Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law, 1101 15th Street, NW, Suite 1212, Washington, DC 
20005. 202.467.5730. www.bazelon.org. 
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National Library of Medicine 
8600 Rockville Pike, Bethesda, MD 20894. 301.496.6308. www.nlm.nih.gov. 
 
National Library Service for the Blind and Physically Handicapped 
Library of Congress, Reference Section, 1291 Taylor Street, NW, Washington, DC 20542. 800.424.8567. 
www.lcweb.loc.gov/nls/ 
 
National Long-Term Care Ombudsman Resource Center 
National Citizens’ Coalition for Nursing Home Reform, 1424 16th Street, NW, Suite 202, Washington, DC 
20036. 202.332.2275.  
 
National Long-Term Care Resource Center 
Division of Health Services, Research and Policy, University of Minnesota School of Public Health, Mayo 
Mailcode 197, Room D527, 420 Delaware Street, SE, Minneapolis, MN 55455. 612.624.5171. 
www.hsr.umn.edu. 
 
National Marriage Encounter. 

4704 Jamerson Place, Orlando, FL 32807. 800.828.3351. 
 
National Medical Association 

1012 10th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001. 888.662.7497. www.nmanet.org 
 
National Mental Health Association 
1021 Prince Street, Alexandria, VA 22314. 800.969.6642. www.nmha.org. 
 
National Mental Health Consumers Self-Help Clearinghouse 

1211 Chestnut Street, Suite 1000, Philadelphia, PA 19107. 800.553.4key. WWW.MHSELFHELP.ORG. 
 
National Multiple Sclerosis Society 

733 3rd Avenue, 6th floor, New York, NY 10017. 800.344.4867. www.nmss.org. 
 
National Organization for Rare Disorders 
PO Box 8923, New Fairfield, CT 068112. 800.999.6673. www.rarediseases.org. 
 
National Organization for Victim Assistance (NOVA) 

1757 Park Road NW, Washington, DC 20010. 202.232.6682. www.try-nova.org. 
 
National Organization on Disability (N.O.D.), Religion and Disability Program 

910 16th Street, NW, Suite 600, Washington, DC 20006. 202.293.5960. 
 
National Osteoporosis Foundation 

1232 22nd Street, NW, Washington, DC 20037. 202.223.2226. www.nof.org. 
 
National Parkinson Foundation. 

1501 NW 9th Avenue, Miami, FL 33136. 800.327.4545. 
 
National Policy and Resource Center on Nutrition and Aging 
Department of Dietetics and Nutrition, Florida International University, 
University Park, OE200, Miami, FL 33199. 305.348.1517.  www.fiu.edu/~nutreldr. 
 
National Policy and Resource Center on Women and Aging 
Heller Graduate School, Brandeis University, Mail Stop 035, PO Box 9110, 
Waltham, MA 02254. 800.929.1995. www.brandeis.edu/heller/national 
 
National Prevention Information Network 

Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Public Health Service, PO Box 6003, Rockville, MD 20849. 
800.458.5231. (English and Spanish)  www.cdcnpin.org. 
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National Psoriasis Foundation 

6600 SW 92nd Avenue, Suite 300, Portland, OR 97223. 800.723.9166. www.psoriasis.org. 
 
National Reference Center for Bioethics Literature. 

The Kennedy Institute of Ethics, Georgetown University, Washington, DC 20057. 202.687.3885. 
www.georgetown.edu/research/nrcbl. 
 
National Rehabilitation Information Center 
1010 Wayne Avenue, Suite 800, Silver Spring, MD 20910. 800.346.2742. www.naric.com. 
 
National Resource and Information Center 
Women’s Bureau, Department of Labor, 200 Constitution Avenue, NW, Room S-3111, Washington, DC 
20210. 800.827.5335.  
 
National Resource Center: Diversity and Long-Term Care 
The Heller School Schneider Institute for Health Policy, Brandeis University, PO Box 9110, Waltham, MA 
02454. 800.456.9966. www.sihp.brandeis.edu. 
 
National Resource Center on Native American Aging 
PO Box 9037, Grand Forks, ND 58202. 800.896.7628. www.und.edu/dept/nrcnaa. 
 
National Resource Center on Supportive Housing & Home Modifications 
USC Andrus Gerontology Center, 3715 McClintock Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90089. 213.740.1364. 
www.homemods.org. 
 
National Rural Health Association  

One West Armour Boulevard, Suite 203, Kansas City, MO 64111. 816.756.3140. www.nrharural.org. 
 
National Self-Help Clearinghouse.  

365 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3300, New York, NY 10016. 212.817.1822. www.selfhelpweb.org. 
 
National Senior Citizens Education and Research Center 
8403 Colesville Road, Suite 1200, Silver Spring, MD 20910. 301.578.8900. www.nscerc.org. 
 
National Senior Citizens Law Center 

1101 14th Street, NW, Suite 400, Washington, DC 20005. 202.289.6976. www.nsclc.org. 
 
National Sexually Transmitted Diseases Hotline 
English: 800.227.8922; Spanish: 800.344.7432. 
 
National SIDS Clearinghouse.  

8201 Greensboro Drive, Suite 600, McLean, VA 22102. 703.821.8955. 
 
National SIDS Resource Center. 
Suite 450, 2070 Chain Bridge Road, Vienna, VA 22182. 703.821.8955. www.circsol.com/SIDS. 
 
National Sleep Foundation 
1522 K Street, NW, Suite 500, Washington, DC 20005. 202.347.3471. www.sleepfoundation.org. 
 
National STD and AIDS Hotline 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Public Health Service, 1600 Clifton, Atlanta, GA 30333. 
800.342.AIDS. www.ashastd.org. 
 
National Stroke Association 

9707 East Easter Lane, Englewood, CO 80112. 800.787.6537.  www.stroke.org. 
 
National Urban League 
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120 Wall Street, 8th floor, New York, NY 10005. 212.448.5300. www.nul.org. 
 
National Voluntary Organizations Active in Disaster 

14253 Ballinger Terrace, Burtonsville, MD 20866. 301.890.2119. www.nvoad.org. 
 
National Wellness Institute. 

PO Box 827. Stevens Point, WI 54481. 715.342.2969. www.nationalwellness.org. 
 
National Women’s Health Information Center 
800.994.woman.   www.4woman.gov. 
 
National Women’s Health Network 
514 10th Street NW, Suite 400, Washington, DC 20004.  202.347.1140 
www.womenshealthnetwork.org. 
 
Native Elder Health Care Resource 
University of Colorado Health Sciences Center, Campus Box A011-13 
4455 E. 12 Avenue, Denver, CO 80220. 303.315.9228. www.uchsc.edu/sm/nehcrc. 
 
New England Center for Loss and Transition. 

PO Box 292, Guilford, CT 06437. 203.458.1734. www.neclt.org. 
 
NIH Osteoporosis and Related Bone Diseases National Resource Center 
1232 22nd Street, NW, Washington, DC 20037. 800.624.BONE.  www.osteo.org. 
 
NOVA (National Organization for Victim Assistance)  

1757 Park Road NW, Washington, DC 20010. 202.232.6682. 
 
Oklahoma City National Memorial Center. 
620 N. Harvey Avenue, Oklahoma City, OK 73102. 405.235.3313. 
www.oklahomacitynationalmemorial.org. 
 
Older Women’s League 

666 11th Street NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC 20001. 800.825.3695.  www.owl-national-org. 
 
Organization of Chinese Americans 

1001 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 601, Washington, DC 20036. 202.223.5500. 
www.ocanatl.org. 
 
Pain and Policy Studies Group 
406 Science Drive, Suite 202, Madison, WI 53711. 608.263.7662. 
 
Parents of Murdered Children. 100 E. 8th Street, Suite B-41, Cincinnati, OH 45202. 513.721.5683. 

www.pomc.com. 
 
Parkinson’s Disease Foundation 

833 W. Washington Blvd., Chicago, IL 60607. 800.457.6676.  
 
Partners for Understanding Pain 
www.theacpa.org/pu_main.asp. 
 
Partnership for Caring, Inc. – America’s Voice for the Dying 

1620 Eye Street, NW, Suite 202, Washington, DC 20006. 800.989.9455.  www.partnershipforcaring.org. 
 
Pathways to Promise: Interfaith Ministries and Prolonged Mental Illness 

5400 Arsenal Street, St. Louis, MO 63139. 314.644.8400  (resources, support services, newsletter, 
membership) 
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Pen-Parents 
PO Box 8738, Reno, NV 89506.  702.322.4773. 
 
Pen-Parents of Canada.  

PO Box 54548. RPO Coqitlam Centre, Coqitlam, BC V3B 7J4 Canada. 604.469.1272. 
 
Pension Rights Center 
1140 19th Street, NW, Suite 602, Washington, DC 20036. 202.296.3776. 
 
Perinatal Loss.  

2116 NE 18th Avenue, Portland, OR 97212. 503.284.7426. 
 
Photographic Journaling (Dewayne & Ginnie Lowther)  802 Roseland Avenue, Williamstown, WV 26187. 

304.375.4857. 
 
Pregnancy and Infant Loss Center 
1415 E. Wayzata, Suite 22, Wayzata, MN 55391. 
 
President’s Council on Physical Fitness and Sports 

Hubert H. Humphrey Building, Room 738-H, 200 Independence Ave., Washington, DC 20201.   
202.690.9000.   www.fitness.gov. 
 
Project Aliento (National Association for Hispanic Elderly) 

1452 W. Temple Street, Suite 100, Los Angeles, CA 90026. 213.487.1922. 
 
Promoting Excellence in End-of-Life Care 
The Practical Ethics Center at the University of Montana. 1000 E. Beckwith, Missoula, MT 59812 
406.243.6601. www.promotingexcellence.org. 
 
PTSD Alliance 
450 West 15th Street, Suite 700, New York, NY 10011. 877.507.PTSD.  www.ptsdalliance.org. 
 
Pulmonary Fibrosis Foundation 

1075 Santa Fe Drive, Denver, CO 80204. 720.932.7850. www.pulmonaryfibrosis.org. 
 
Rape Abuse and Incest National Network 

800.656.HOPE. 
 
Ray of Hope (suicide survivors),  

PO Box 2323, Iowa City, IA 52244. 319.337.9890. 
 
RENEW (Center for Personal Recovery)  
PO Box 125, Berea, KY 40403. 859.986.7878. www.renew.net. 
 
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation 

Route 1 College Road, Princeton, NJ 08543. 609.452.8701. www.rwjf.org. 
 
RTS Bereavement Services. 

Gundersen Hospital. 1910 South Avenue, LaCrosse, WI 54601. 800.362.9567. 
 
Samaritan Ministry 
1015 W. Tri Oaks #30, Houston, TX 77043. 281.589.8729. 
 
SANDS (Stillbirth and Neonatal Death Society) 
28 Portland Place, London W1B 1LY England. www.uk-sands.org. 
 
SANDS (Australia) 
PO Box 70, Garran, ACT 2605, Australia. www.sands.org.au. 
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SANDS (New Zealand) 
PO Box 9407, Newmarket, Auckland, New Zealand. 
 
Schizophrenia Anonymous 
15920 West Twelve Mile Road, Southfield, MI 48076. 810.557.6777. 
 
Seasons Centre for Grieving Children.  

4 Alliance Blvd., Unit 7, Barrie, Ontario L4M 5J1, Canada. 705.721.KIDS.  www.seasonscentre.com.   
 
Self Help for Hard of Hearing People, Inc. (SHHH) 

7910 Woodmont Avenue, Suite 1200, Bethesda, MD 20814. 301.657.2248.  www.shhh.org. 
 
Senior Job Bank 
PO Box 30064, Savannah, GA 31410. www.seniorjobbank.org. 
 
SeniorNet 
121 Second Street, 7th floor, San Francisco, CA 94105. 415.495.4990. www.seniornet.org. 
 
Sense (advice and support for parents, families & professionals dealing with rubella) 

11-13 Clifton Terrace, London N4 3SR England    www.sense.org.uk. 
 
SHARE (Pregnancy and infant loss).  

St. Joseph Health Center, 300 First Capitol Drive, St. Charles, MO 63301. 800.821.6819. 
www.nationalshareoffice.com. 
 
Schleimut Institute  
410.627.9429. www.shleimut.org. 
 
Sexuality Information and Education Council of the United States 
130 W. 42nd St., Suite 350, New York, NY 10036. 212.819.9770. 
 
Sherry Williams Enterprises 
Sherry Williams Enterprises, 1902 Campus Place 9A, Louisville, KY 40299. 800.346.3087 
 
SHHH (Self Help for Hard of Hearing People) 
7910 Woodmont Avenue, Suite 1200, Bethesda, MD 20814.   301.657.2248. www.shhh.org 
 
Sickle Cell Society 

54 Station Road, London NW10 4UA England    www.sicklecellsociety.org. 
 
SIDS.  

2010 Chainbridge Road, Suite 450, Vienna, VA 22182. www.circsol.com/sids 
 
The Skin Cancer Foundation 

245 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10016. 800.754.6490. www.skincancer.org. 
 
Social Security Administration 
Office of Public Inquiries, 6401 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21235. 800.772.1213. www.ssa.gov. 
 
Society of Military Widows.  

5535 Hempstead Way, Springfield, VA 22151. 703.750.1342, ext. 3003. 
 
SOFT UK (Support Organisation for Trisomy 13/18 and related disorders) 

www.soft.org.uk. 
 
Solace Tree (Emilio Parga) 

PO Box 2944, Reno, NV 89505. 775.324.7723. www.solacetree.org. 
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Sound Covenant 

PO Box 523, Hershey, PA 17033. 717.533.7100. www.soundcovenant.org. 
 
The Stanford Center for Biomedical Ethics 
http://scbe.stanford.edu// 
 
Stop Pain.Org 

www.stoppain.org. 
 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 

Dept. of HHS, 5600 Fishers Lane, Rockville, MD 20857. 800.729.6686. www.samhsa.org. 
 
Suicide Information & Education Centre (Suicide Prevention Training Programs)  

#201, 1615 10th Avenue SW, Calgary, Alberta T3C 0J7 Canada. 403.245.3900. www.suicideinfo.ca 
 
Survivors of Suicide.  

184 Salem Avenue, Dayton, OH 45406. 
 
TAMBA (Twins and Multiple Births Association) Bereavement Support Group. 
Harnott House, 309 Chester Road, Little Sutton, Ellesmere Port, Chesire CH66 1QQ England.   
www.tamba.org.uk 
 
TAPS (Tragedy Assistance Programs for Suvivors – for survivors of military death).  

2001 S street NW, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20009. 800.368.TAPS. 
 
Teen Age Grief, Inc. 

PO Box 220034, Newhall, CA 91322. 805.253.1932. 
 
Tender Hearts Support: The Triple Connection (for multiple birth loss)  

PO Box 99571, Stockton, CA 95209. 209.474.0885. 
 
The Alban Institute 
7315 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 1250W, Bethesda, MD 20814. 800.486.1318, x. 264. 
(congregational life, pastoral care, resources, programs, support) 

 
The Center for Progressive Christianity 

99 Brattle Street, Cambridge, MA 02138-3402. 617.441.0928. office@tcpc.org.  www.tcpc.org 
 
The Samaritan Ministry 

1015 E. Tri Oaks #30, Houston, TX 77043. 281.589.8729. 
 
The Wayne Oates Institute.  

1101-A Cherokee Road, Louisville, KY 40204. 504.459.2370.   www.oates.org. 
(newsletter, chat line, resources, professional development and support) 
 
THEOS (They Help Each Other Spiritually)  widow support.  

322 Boulevard of the Allies, Suite 105, Pittsburgh, PA 15222. 412.471.7779. 
 
Tragedy Assistance Program for Survivors, Inc. (TAPS) 
2001 S Street, NW, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20009. www.taps.org. 
 
Traumatic Incident Reduction Association. 

13 NW Barry Road, Suite 214, Kansas City, MO 64155. 800.499.2751. www.tir.org. 
 
Turner’s Syndrome Support Society 

1/8 Irving Court, Hardgate, Clydebank G81 6BA England  www.tss.org.uk. 
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Twinless Twins Support Group International. 

11220 St. Joe Road, Fort Wayne, IN 46835. 219.627.5414. 
 
Unique – The Rare Chromosome Dusirder Support Group 

Beverly Serl, Development Officer, PO Box 2189, Caterham, Surrey CR3 5GN  www.rarechromo.org. 
 
UNITE, Inc. (for miscarriage, stillbirth, infant death)  

Jeanes Hospital, 7600 Central Avenue, Philadelphia, PA 19111. 
 
United Seniors Health Council 

409 3rd Street, NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20024. 800.637.2604. www.unitedseniorshealth.org. 
 
University of Miami Ethics Programs 

PO Box 016960 (M-825), Miami, FL 33101. 305.243.5723. www.ethics.miami.edu. 
 
The University of Pennsylvania Center for Bioethics 

www.bioethics.upenn.edu/ 
 
US Department of Health and Human Services 
Social Security Administration. 800.772.1213. ww.ssa.gov. 
 
Victims for Victims.  

1800 S.Robinson Blvd., Building 6, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90035. 213.850.5001. 
 
Victims of Crime Resource Center. 
McGeorge School of Law. University of the Pacific. 3200 Fifth Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95817. 
800.VIC.TIMS. 
 
Visiting Nurse Associations of America 

11 Beacon Street, Suite 910, Boston, MA 02108. 888.866.8773. www.vnaa.org. 
 
Volunteers of America 

1660 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA 22314. 800.899.0089. www.volunteersofamerica.org. 
 
The Warm Place (for grieving children)  

1510 Cooper Street, Fort Worth, TX 76104. 817.870.2272. 
 
 
Well Spouse Foundation 

30 E. 40th Street, New York, NY 10016. 800.838.0879. www.wellspouse.org. 
 
Widowed Persons Service (see AARP) 

 
Women’s Health 
52 Featherstone Street, London EC1Y 8RT England  www.womenshealthlondon.org.uk. 
 
Workplace Trauma Center 
9199 Reisterstown Road, Suite 207-A, Owings Mills, MD 21117. 410.363.4431. 
www.workplacetraumacenter.com. 
 
Worldwide Marriage Encounter. 

2210 E. Highland Avenue #106, San Bernardino, CA 92404. 800.795-LOVE. www.wwme.org. 
 
Young Men’s Christian Association 

101 N. Wacker Drive, 14th Floor, Chicago, IL 60606. 800.872.9622. www.ymca.net. 
 
Young Women’s Christian Association 
350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 301, New York, NY 10118. 212.273.7800. www.ywca.org. 
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š Publishers › 
 
 
 
A Place To Remember (Tim Nelson) 1885 University Ave. West, Suite 110, St. Paul, MN 55104. 800.631.0973. 
www.APlacetoRemember.com. 
Abbey Press, St. Meinrad, IN 47577. 800.325.2511. 
Abingdon Publishing. 201 8th Avenue S., Nashville, TN 37202. 800.251.3320. 
Accord Aftercare. 1902 Campus Place, Suite 9-A, Louisville, KY 40299 (note change) 800.346.3087. 
ACTA. 5559 W. Howard, Skokie, IL 60077. 847.676.2282. 800.397.2282. www.actapublications.com  (new 
address) 
Alba House. (Society of St. Paul) 2187 Victory Blvd., Staten Island, NY 10314. 718.761.0047. 
www.albahouse.org. 
Alban Books, Ltd. 14 Belford Road, Edinburgh EH4 3BL, Scotland.  Phone: 0131 226 2217. email: 
sales@albanbooks.com. 
Alfred A. Knopf (Random House). www.aaknopf.com. 
AltaMira Press (see Rowman & Littlefield) 
American Association of Homes and Services for the Aging – www.aahsa.org 
American Bible Society. 1865 Broadway. New York, NY 10023. 800.32.BIBLE. www.bibles.com. 
American Psychiatric Publishing. 1000 Wilson Blvd., Suite 1825, Arlington, VA 22209. 800.368.57777. 
appi@psych.org. www.appi.org. 
Angel Animals – www.angelanimals.net/welcome.html. 
Angel Cates – http://angelcats.faithweb.com 
Anglican Book Centre, 600 Jarvis stret, Toronto, Ontario M4Y 2J6 Canada. 
Animal Love and Loss Network – www.alln.org 
Animals in our hearts – http://animalsinourhearts.com 
Ascension Press. PO Box 1990. West Chester, PA 19380. 800.376.0520. www.ascensionpress.com. 
Association for pet loss and bereavement – www.aplb.org 
Augsburg Fortress. PO Box 1209, Minneapolis, MN 55440-1209. 800.328.4648. 
Augustian Press. PO Box 476. Villanova, PA 19085. 800.871.9404. www.augustian.org. 
Autumn Press, 2932 Brookwood Place, Fort Collins, CO 80525. 
Ave Maria Press (and Sorin Press) Notre Dame, IN 46556. 800.282.5681. 
Baker Book House, 6030 E. Fulton, Ada, MI 49301. 616.676.9185 
Barclay Press, 211 N. Meridian Street, #101, Newberg, OR 97132.  503.538.7345. (address change) 

Baywood Publishing. PO Box 337. Amityville, NY 11701. 800.638.7819. 
Beacon Hill Press of Kansas City. PO Box 419527. Kansas City, MO 64141. 816.931.1900. 
Beacon Press. 25 Beacon. Boston, MA 02108. 617.742.2110. 
Beacon Publishing. 2330 Kemper Lane, Cincinnati, OH 45206. 513.221.7700. www.matthewkelly.org. 
Benziger (Macmillan/McGraw-Hill). 21600 Oxnard St., Suite 500. Woodland Hills, CA 91367. 800.442.9685. 
www.mhbenziger.com. 
Bereavement Publishing. 4765 N. Carefree Circle, Colorado Springs, CO 80917. 888.604.HOPE. (new address) 

Bible Reading Fellowship, Elsfield Hall (first floor), 15-17 Elsfield Way, Oxford OX2 8FG UK 
Boys Town Press. Father’ Flanagan’s Boys’ Home. 14100 Crawford Street, Boys Town, NE 68010. 
800.282.6657. www.girlsandboystown.org/btpress. 
Buddhism – information – www.urbandharma.org 
CCCB (Canadian Conference of Catholic Bishops)  Ottawa, Ontario K1H 2J2 Canada. 800.769.1147. 
www.cccb.ca. 
Canterbury Press. St. Mary’s Works, St. Mary’s Plain, Norwich, Norfolk NR3 3BH, UK. 
Capital Books. PO Box 605, Herndon, VA 20172.  
Catholic Book Publishers Association. 8404 Jamesport Drive, Rockford, IL 61108. 815.332.3245. 
www.cbpa.org. 
Catholic Book Publishing Corp. (Resurrection Press) 
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77 West End Road, Totowa, NJ 07512. 973.890.2400. www.catholicbookpublishing.com. 
Center for Aging, Religion and Spirituality (CARS) – www.aging-religion-spirituality.com 
Center for Gerontology, Spirituality and Faith – www.spirituality4aging.org 
Centering Corporation. PO Box 4600, Omaha, NE 68104. 402.553.1200. 
Champion Press, 4308 Blueberry Road, Fredonia, WI 53021. 262.692.3897. www.championpress.com. 
Christian Economic Development Institute – www.chalmers.org 
Church Development Institute – www.editrainers.org 
Church House Publishing. Church House, Great Smith Street, London SW1P 3NZ, UK 
Cokesbury Books, PO Box 8011, Nashville, TN 37202. 800.672.1789.  www.cokesbury.com 
Compassion Books.  7036 State Highway 80 South, Burnsville, NC 28714. 828.675.5909. 
www.compassionbooks.com. 
Continuum Press, 370 Lexington Avenue, New York, NY 10017 or The Tower Building, 11 York Road, 
London SE1 7NX England. 
Coping with the loss of a pet – www.homevet.com/bonding/loss.html. 
Cornell University Pet Loss Support Line – www.vet.cornell.edu/public/petloss 
Cowley Books, 907 Massachusetts Ave., Cambridge, MA 02139. 800.225.1534. cowley@cowley.org. 
Cross Cultural Publications PO Box 506. Notre Dame, IN 46556. 800.561.6526. www.crossculturalpub.com. 
Crossroad Publishing. 481 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1550, New York, NY 10001. 212.868.1801. 
Cruse Bereavement Care. 126 Sheen Road, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1UR England. 020 8940 4818.  
CSS Publishing. 517 S. Main, Lima, OH 45804. 800.537.1030. www.csspub.com. 
Darton-Longman-Todd, Ltd. 1 Spencer Court, 140-142 Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 4JJ UK.  
(note: Pilgrim Press and Eerdmans handle many of their titles.  You can also connect with them at 
www.amazon.co.uk)   Email orders: tradesales@darton-longman-todd.co.uk.   Phone: 020 8875 0155.  From 
the U.S.: 011441020 8875 0134 (for 24-hour ordering service). 
Discipleship Publications International. 2 Sterling Road, Billerica, MA 01862. 888.DPI-BOOK. 
www.dpibooks.org. 
Doubleday Broadway Publishing. 175 Broadway, New York, NY 10019. 212.888.264.1745 (new address and 
phone) 800.726.0600. www.randomhouse.com. 

Dr. Cookie’s pet loss page – www.dr-cookie.com 
Duke University Press. Dept. HLW, Box 90660, Durham, NC 27708. www.dukeupress.edu. 
Edwin Mellen Press. PO Box 450, Lewiston, NY 14092. (also, Queenston, Ontario and Lampeter, Ceredigion, 
Wales).  
Eerdmans Pubishing, 255 Jefferson SE, Grand Rapids, MI 49503. 800.253.7521. (Also in Cambridge, UK) 
Emmaus Road Publishing. 827. N. 4th Street, Steubenville, OH 43952. 800.398.5470. www.emmausroad.org. 
Fairview Press. 2450 Riverside Ave. South, Suite F95, Minneapolis, MN 55454. 612.672.4180.  
www.fairviewpress.org. 
Fordham University Press. University Box L, Bronx, NY 10458. 800.247.6553.  
Forest Publishing. 251 Muncie Road, Leavenworth, KS 66048-4946.  800.659.3227. www.forestofpeace.com. 
Forward Movement. 300 W. Fourth Street, Cincinnati, OH 45202. 800.543.1813. 
www.forwardmovement.org.   (new mailing address!) 
Francis Press, 3029 Ordway Street, NW, Washington, DC 20008. 202.363.5480. FAX: 202.244.6408. 
www.francispress.com. 
Gardens of Memory – www.gardensofmemory.com 
GIA Publications. 7404 S. Mason, Chicago, IL 60638. 800.442.1358. www.giamusic.com. 
Godzone Hymns, 5 Taramea Place, Addington, Christchurch 8002, New Zealand. 
www.godzonehymns.com. 
Good Ground Press, 1884 Randolph Ave., Saint Paul, MN 55105. goodgroundpress.com. 800.232.5533. 
Grief Steps. 4308 Blueberry Road, Fredonia, WI 53021. 262.692.3312. www.griefsteps.com. 
Guilford Publications, 72 Spring Street, New York, NY 10012. 800.365.7006.  FAX: 212.966.6708.  
www.guilford.com. 
Harcourt Religion Publishers. 6277 Sea Harbor Drive, Orlando, FL 52887. 800.922.7696. 
www.harcourtreligion.com. 
HarperSanFrancisco. 353 Sacramento Street, Suite 500, San Francisco, CA 94111. 800.242.7737. 
www.harpercollins.com. 
Haworth Press. 10 Alice Street, Binghamton, NY 13904. 607.722.5857. 
Hazelden Foundation, PO Box 176. Center City, MN 55012. 800.328.9000. 
Healing and inspirational poetry – www.petloss.com/poems/poems.htm. 
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Healing Ministry Journal. 470 Boston Post Road, Weston, MA 02193. 781.899.2702. 
Health Administration Press. 1 North Franklin Street, Suite 1700, Chicago, IL 60606. 
www.ache.org/hap.cfm. 301.362.6905. 
Health Communications. 3201 S.W. 15th, Deerfield Beach, FL  33442. www.bci-online.com. 
Health Professions Press. P0 Box 10624, Baltimore, MD 21285-0624. 888.337.8808. www.healthpropress.com. 
Hendrickson Publishers, PO Box 3473, Peabody, MA 01961. 
Herald Publishing House/Independent Press 1001 W. Walnut, Independence, MO 64050. 816.521.3015. 
www.relapse.org. 
Heaven’s playground pet memorial – www.forpetloversonly.com 
Hodder & Stoughton, Ltd., 338 Euston Road, London NW1 3BH England. 
Holistic Harmony (recorded music “dedicated to creating peace and wellness of mind, body, and spirit 
through music”). PO Box 560, Phoenix, OR 97535. www.HarpSpirit.com. 
Hope for Bereaved. 4500 Onondaga Blvd., Syracuse, NY 13219. 315.475.9675. 
Human Values in Aging UPDATE – hrmoody@yahoo.com 
In memory of pets – www.in-memory-of-pets.com/pet-loss.htm 
In-Sight Books (Doug Manning), PO Box 42467, Oklahoma City, OK 73123. 800.658.9262. 
www.insightbooks.com. glenda@insightbooks.com. 
Inter-faith calendar – www.interfaithcalendar.org 
International Publishers Marketing. 22883 Quicksilver Drive, Sterling, VA 20166. 800.758.3756.  FAX: 
703.661.1501. ipmmail@presswarehouse.com. 
InterVarsity Christian Fellowship. PO Box 7895, Madison, WI 53707. www.ncf-jcn.org.   
Jason Aronson (see Rowman & Littlefield) 
Jessica Kingsley Publications, 116 Pentonville Road, London, N1 9JB England  www.jkp.com 
Jewish Lights/SkyLight Paths Publishing,  PO Box 237, Woodstock, VT 05091. 802.457.4000. 
www.jewishlights.com.  
The Jewish Publication Society – 2100 Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103. 800.355.1165. 
www.jewishpub.org. 
Johns Hopkins University Press. 2715 N. Charles Street, Baltimore, MD 21218. www.jhupbooks.com. 
Kingsway, Lottbridge Drove, Eastbourne BN23 6NT, UK 
Lantern Books. One Union Square West, suite 201, New York, NY 10003. 212.414.2275. FAX: 212.414.2412. 
info@booklightinc.com.  www.lanternbooks.com. 
Lexington Books (see Rowan & Littlefield) 
Liguori Publishing. 1 Liguori Drive, Liguori, MO 63057. www.catholicbooksonline.com or 
www.liguori.com. 
Lion Publishing, Mayfield House, 256 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 7DH UK 
The Liturgical Press, PO Box 7500, Collegeville, MN 56321. 320.363.2220. 
Liturgy Training Publications. 1800 N. Hermitage Ave., Chicago, IL 60622. 800.933.1800. www.ltp.org. 
Loyola Press. 3441 N. Ashland Avenue, Chicago, IL 60657. 800.621.1008. www.loyolabooks.org. 
LRP Publications, 747 Dresher Road, Suite 500, Horsham, PA 19044. 215.784.0941, ext. 299. 
Marlowe & Company, 245 W. 17th Street, 11th floor, New York, NY 10011. 212.981.9919. www.avalon.com. 
M.E.N.D. (Mommies Enduring Neonatal Death) www.mend.org. 
Mending Broken Hearts – www.medingbrokenhearts.org.. 
Meyer Publishing Enterprises. 714 S. Humphrey, Oak Park, IL 60304. 708.524.0842. 
davidcmeyer@bigplanet.com. 
Midwest Theological Forum. 712 S. Loomis, Chicago, IL 60607. 312.241.8135. www.mwtf.org. 
Miscarriage, Pregnancy Loss and Infant Death – www.growthhouse.org/natal.html. 
The MISS Foundation (providing emergency support to families in crisis after the death of their baby or 
young child) – www.missfoundation.org. 
Mommies Angels Support Group – www.MommiesAngels.com. 
Morehouse Publishing (Continuum) PO Box 1321, Harrisburg, PA 17105. 800.877.0012.  
www.morehousepublishing.com. 
Mother Oak’s Child Center for Grieving Children, 2700 Market Street NE, Salem OR 97301. 503.588.3600. 
www.motheroaks.com. 
Multiple Miscarriages – www.surrogacy.com/online_support/mm. 
National Funeral Directors Association. 13625 Bishop’s Lane, Brookfield, WI 53005. 800.228.6332. 
New Harbinger Publications. 5674 Shattuck Avenue, Oakland, CA 94609. 510.652.0215. 
Northstone Publishing (Canada). 9025 Jim Bailey, Kelowna, BC, V4V 1R2 Canada. 250.766.2926. 
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Northstone Publishing (US). 1240 E. Parkway, Salt Lake City, UT 84106. 800.229.2926. 
Norton Professional Books (W.W. Norton& Company), 500 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10110   
800.233.4830.  www.npbcatalog.com. 
Novalis. 49 Front Street East, second floor, Toronto, Ontario M5E 1B3 Canada. 800.387.7164.  
Open Hearts Publications (John Welshons). PO Box 110, Little Falls, NJ 07424. 800.555.0844. FAX: 
973.256.4260. 
Open University Press, Shoppenhangers Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 2QL England. 
Operation Angel (support for moms with pregnancy loss) http://opangel.homestead.com/index.html. 
Orbis Books. PO Box 308, Maryknoll, NY 10545. 800.258.5838. 
Oregon Catholic Press. 5536 NE Hassalo. Portland, OR 97213. 800-LITURGY. www.ocp.org. 
Our Sunday Visitor. 200 Noll Plaza, Huntington, IN 46750. 800.348.2440. www.osv.com. 
Oxford University Press. 198 Madison Ave., New York, NY 10016. 212.726.9039. 
Pale Horse Publishing, PO Box 1447, Livingston, TX 77351. 800.646.5590. www.palehorsepublishing.com. 
Palgrave Macmillan, Ltd., Brunel Road, Houndmills, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 6XS England. 
www.palgrave.com. 
Paraclete Press. PO Box 1568. Orleans, MA 02653. 800.451.5006. 
Paulist Press. 997 MacArthur Blvd., Mahwah, NJ 07430. 201.825.7300. www.paulistpress.com. 
Perpetual pet – www.perpetualpet.net 
Perseus, 11 Cambridge Center, Cambridge, MA 02142. 800.255.1514. www.perseuspublishing.com  
Pet Loss Bereavement Center – www.mentalhealthresources.ca/petloss/coping.html. 
Pet Loss Phone Support – www.petloss.com/phones.htm. 
Pilgrim Press. 700 Prospect Avenue East, Cleveland, OH 44115. 216.736.3768. www.thepilgrimpress.com. 
Printery House (Conception Abbey), Conception, MO 64433. 800.889.0105. www.printeryhouse.org. 
Prometheus Books. 59 John Glenn Drive, Amherst, NY 14228. 716.691.0133. 
Quill Books. Cloverdale Corp., Bristol, IN 46507 
Redemptorist Publications, Alphonsus House, Chawton, Hampshire GU34 3HQ, UK 
Resource Publications. 160 E. Virginia, Suite 290, San Jose, CA 95112. 800.273.7782. www.rpinet.com. 
Resurrection Press  (Catholic Book Publishing). 77 West End. Totowa, NJ 07512. 
Rowan & Littlefield. 4501 Forbes Blvd., Suite 200, Lanham, MD 20706. 301.459.3366. 
www.rowanlittlefield.com. 
Russell House Publishers.  4 St. George’s House, Uplyme Road, Lyme Regis, Doris DT7 3LS, England. 
help@russellhouse.co.uk. 
Sage Publishing. 2455 Teller Road, Thousand Oaks, CA 91320. 800.818.7243. 
Sheed & Ward  (Rowman & Littlefield Editorial) 1332 N. Halsted,  #302, Chicago, IL 60602. 800.462.6420. 
www.rowmanlittlefield.com/sheed.   (All new information) 
Skylight Paths Publishing (see Jewish Lights) 

Smyth & Helwys. 6316 Peake Road, Macon, GA 31210. 899.747.3016. www.helwys.com. 
Sound Covenant, PO Box 523, Hershey, PA 17033. 717.533.7100. www.soundcovenant.org. 
SPCK, Holy trinity Church, Marylebone Road, London NW1 4DU, UK 
St. Anthony Messenger Press. 28 W. Liberty Street, Cincinnati, OH 45210.800.488.0488. 
www.AmericanCatholic.org.   (new address) 

St. Martin’s Press, 175 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY10010. www.stmartins.com. 
Subsequent Pregnancy After Loss Support – www.spals.com. 
St. Mary’s Press. 702 Terrace Heights, Winona, MN 55987. 507.457.7900. www.smp.org. 
Stauros (newsletter). 5700 N. Harlem Avenue, Chicago, IL 60631. 773.484.0581. www.stauros.org 
Sugar Loaf Publishing – www.sugarloafpublishing.com 

Taylor & Francis (Brunner-Routledge; Routledge; Brunner-Mazel; Accelerated Development). 325 Chestnut, 
Philadelphia, PA 19106. 215.625.8900.  Editorial Office: 29 W. 35, New York, NY 10001. 212.216.7830. 
Templeton Foundation Press. 81 Maple Ave. South, Westport, CT 06880. 203.259.4586. 
The Scarecrow Press (see Rowan & Littlefield) 
The Heaven Babies Association – www.geocities.com/heavenbabiesassociation. 
The Johns Hopkins University Press. 2175 N. Charles Street, Baltimore, MD 21218-4319. 
www.jhupbooks.com. 
Twenty-Third Publications. Box 180, Mystic, CT 06355. 800.321.0411. www.twentythirdpublications.com.  
Trinity Press International, PO Box 1321, Harrisburg, PA 17105. 717.541.8130. 800.877.0012.  
Xulon Press, 11350 Random Hills Road, Suite 800, Fairfax, VA 22030. 866.909.2665. XulonPress.com. 
WeHOPE – www.homestead.com/WeHOPE 
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Wesleyan Publishing, PO Box 50434, Indianapolis, IN 46250. 317.570.5100. www.wesleyan.org/wph. 
Westminster John Knox Press (also Geneva Publishing) 100 Witherspoon Street, Louisville, KY 40202 (also 
London) 502.569.5331. www.jkp.com. 
Wiley Publishing. 10475 Crosspoint Blvd., Indianapolis, IN 46256. 877.762.2974. www.wiley.com 
Willowgreen Publications (Jim Miller). 10351 Dawson’s Creek Blvd., Suite B, Fort Wayne, IN 46825. 
260.490.2222. (new area code)  www.opn.com/willowgreen 
World Library Publications. 3825 N. Willow Road, Schiller Park, IL 60176. 
800.566.6150. www.wlpmusic.com.  www.homilies.net.  www.jspaluch.com. 
Wyndham Hall Press. 5050 Kerr Road, Lima, OH 45806. 419.648.9124. wyndhamhallpress.com. 
Yale University Press. PO Box 209040. New Haven, CT 06520-9040. 800.405.1619. yalebooks.com. 
YokoSpirit Publications.  Basking Ridge, NJ. 908.766.0110. www.petlossaudio.com. 
Zondervan Church Source, PO Box 668, Holmes, PA 19043. 800.727.3480. 
www.zondervanchurchsource.com. 
 
 

š Journals, magazines, newsletters › 

 
 
Death Studies. Brunner Routledge Publishing, 325 Chestnut, Philadelphia, PA 19106. 
Healing Ministry Journal. 470 Boston Post Road, Weston, MA 02193. 781.899.2702. 
Hope for Bereaved. Hope for Bereaved. 4500 Onondaga Blvd., Syracuse, NY 13219. 
Illness, Crisis & Loss. SAGE Publishing, 2455 Teller Road, Thousand Oaks, CA 91320. 
Journal of Health Care Chaplaincy. Haworth Publishing, 10 Alice Street, Binghamton, NY 13904. 
Journal of Pastoral Care & Counseling. 1068 Harbor Drive SW, Calabash, NC 28467. 

 
š Websites › 

 
 
A Heartbreaking Choice – www.aheartbreakingchoice.com 
AARP, wellness – www.aarp.org/wellness 
Accord Aftercare.  www.hope2k.com 
Administration on aging: www:aoa.dhhs.gov/default.htm 
Adult sibling grief – www.adultsiblinggrief.com. 
Agency for Health Care Policy & Research – www.ahcpr.gov 
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality Information – www.ahrq.gov. 
Aging with Dignity. www.agingwithdignity.org. 
Albert Ellis Institute. www.rebt.org 
Alternative Solutions in Long Term Care – www.activitytherapy.com/directory/html/gp21.html 
Alzheimer’s Association.  www.alz.org. 
Alzheimer’s Disease Education & Referral Center – www.alzheimers.org 
American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry. www.aacap.org. 
American Academy of Family Physicians – www.aafp.org 
American Academy of Neurology (AAN). www.aan.com. 
American Association for Therapeutic Humor. www.aath.org. 
American Association of Marriage and Family Therapy. www.aamft.org. 
American Association of Pastoral Counselors. www.aapc.org. 
American Association of Suicidology. www.suicidology.org 
American Association. of Homes and Services for the Aging  www.aahsa.org 
American Board of Hospice and Palliative Medicine (ABHPM) – www.abhpm.org. 
American Counseling Association – www.counseling.org 
American Family Physician.  www.aafp.org. 
American Foundation for Suicide Prevention. www.afsp.org. 
American Infertility Association. www.americaninfertility.org. 
American Medical Association. www.ama-assn.org. 
American Medical Informatics Association. www.amia.org. 
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American Psychiatric Association – Ethics Information. www.apa.org/ethics 
American Psychiatric Nurses Association. www.apna.org. 
American Psychoanalytic Association. www.apsa.org. 
American Psychoanalytic Foundation. www.cyberpsych.org/apf/index.html. 
American Psychological Association. www.apa.org. 
American Psychological Society. www.psychologicalscience.org. 
American Society of Psychosocial & Behavioral Oncology/AIDS (ASPBOA)  www.ipos-aspboa-org 
Americans for Better Care of the Dying (ABCD) – www.abcd-caring.org/ 
America’s job Bank. www.ajb.dni.us. 
Angel Babies Forever Loved. www.angels4ever.com 
Angel children, legacies – www.angelchild.com/ 
Angels in heaven ministries.  www.angelsinheaven.org/ 
APA Research Awards. www.psych.org/res_res/awards.cfm. 
A Place to Honor Grief. www.webhealing.com. 
A Place to Remember (publishing company on line, resources for grieving parents) 
www.aplacetoremember.com 
Association for Applied Psychophysiology and Biofeedback. www.aapb.org. 
Association for Clinical Pastoral Education. www.acpe.edu. 
Association for the Advancement of Gestalt Therapy. www.aagt.org. 
Association for the Scientific Study of Consciousness. http://assc.caltech.edu. 
Association of Black Psychologists. www.abpsi.org. 
Association of Professional Chaplains. www.professionalchaplains.org. 
Baby Center. (information on pregnancy and infancy) www.babycenter.com/ 
Baby Life Line – www.babylifeline.com 
Babyloss – www.babyloss.com/ 
Baby’s Play: ‘Little Angels’ Support Forum –     

http//:publ.ezboard.com/babysplaymessageboardlittleangels.html. 
Befrienders International. www.befrienders.org. 
Behaviorial Healthcare Community. www.consultnews.com. 
Behavioral Health world. www.bhworld.com. 
Bereaved Families of Ontario. www.bereavedfamilies.net 
Bereaved Families Online.  www.bereavedfamilies.net 
Bereaved Moms Share – http://members.aol.com/BrvdMomShr/index.html 
Bereavement Magazine – Bereavementmag.com. 
Bereavement and Hospice Support Network Netline.  www.ubalt.edu/bereavement. 
Bereavement Services (RTS) www.bereavementprograms.com. 
Bereavement Training and Consultation: The Sturbridge Group. www.sturbridgegroup.com. 
Big A and Company (Darcie Sims) www.grieflinc.com and www.griefstore.com 
Born Angels, Pregnancy Loss Support Group – www.bornangels.com 
The British Medical Journal – www.bmj.com/all.html. 
Campaign for Tobacco Free Kids – www.tobaccofreekids.org. 
Canadian Funeral Directory website – www.thefuneraldirectory.com 
Canadian Psychological Association. www.cpa.ca. 
Cancer Care – www.cancercare.org. 
CancerNet.  www.ncc.go.jp/cnet.html. 
CDC National Prevention Information Network – www.cdcnpin.org. 
Celestis, Inc.  www.celestis.com 
Center for Disease Control – http://www.cdc.gov. 
The Center for Mental Health Services Knowledge Exchange Network. www.mentalhealth.org. 
Center for Online Addiction. www.netaddiction.com. 
Center for Research on Chronic Health Conditions in Rural Dwellers – www.montana.edu/crchc/ 
Center to Advance Palliative Care. www.capcmssm.org. 
Centering Corporation.  Support programs, publications. www.centering.org 
C.G. Jung Home Page. www.cgjungpage.org. 
Children with AIDS project – www.aidskids.org. 
Children’s Hospice International – www.chionline.org. 
Choice in Dying – www.choices.org. 
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Christian Grief and Healing Discussion Board – http://disc.server.com/discussion.cgi?id=25787. 
Christian Miscarriage Support – www.miscarriagesupport.org 
Christianity Religion and Spiritual Directory – www.christianity-links.com/Denominations 
CLIMB (Center for Loss in Multiple Births)  www.climb-support.org 
Clinical Social Work Federation. www.cswf.org. 
Clinical Social Work Homepage.  www.clinicalsocialwork.com. 
Clinicians’ Yellow Pages. http://mentalhelp.net/cyp/ 
CME Conferences. www.mhsource.com/edu/conf. 
CNN Health Section. www.cnn.com/health. 
Coach for Ministry (Dale Guckenberger) www.coachforministry.com 
Coalition on Donation.  www.richmond.infi.net/~donation. 
Compassion Books. Resources for the bereaved and for professionals. www.compassionbooks.com. 
Compassion in Dying – www.compassionindying.org 
Compassionate Friends. www.compassionatefriends.org. 
Cowley Publications.  www.cowley&cowley.org. 
Creative Arts Group Psychotherapy. www.artswire.org/asgpp/tak4.htm. 
Crisis, Grief and Healing: Men and Women (Tom Golden) www.webhealing.com 
CTI Directory of Psychology Software. http://cti-psy.york.ac.uk/cit-directory. 
Custom cameos – www.customcameos.com/ 
Database for Rural Health Research in Progress – www.rural=health.org/databse.htm 
Death and Dying (includes references for probate, wills, living wills, and powers of attorney)   www.death-
dying.com 
DeathNET.   www.rights.org/deathnet/open.html. 
Department of Health & Human services    www.os.dhhs.gov 
Diagnostic Related Groups. http:u2.newcastle.edu.au/hsrg/hypertexts/andrg.html. 
Dougy Center.  www.dougy.org; www.GrievingChild.org 
DSM-IV Diagnoses and Codes. www.dr-bob.org/tips/dsm4a.html. 
Dual Diagnosis. www.erols.com/ksciacca. 
Duke University Health Ministries – www.duke.edu. 
Education for Physicians on End-of-Life Care (EPEC) – www.epec.net. 
Eldercare Locator  - www.ageinfo.org/elderloc/elderloc.html 
Electronic Journals and Periodicals. http://psych.hanover.edu/Krantz/journal.html. 
Empty Arms Heavy Heart – www.childloss.com 
Empty Cradles: Support for Pregnancy & Infant Loss – www.empty-cradles.com 
End-of-life Nursing Education Consortium – www.aacn.nche.edu/elnec. 
ERIC Clearinghouse on Assessment and Evaluation. www.accesseric.org. 
Ethical Wills – www.ethicalwill.com. 
Faith Links resources – www.FaithLinks.org 
Federal Office of Rural Health Policy (FORHP) www.ruralhealth.hrsa.gov. 
Federal Web Locator -  www.law.vill.edu/Fed-Agency/fedwebloc.html 
Federation of Families for Children’s Mental Health – www.ffcmh.org 
Find-a-Therapist.com. www.find-a-therapist.com. 
FreudNet. www.nypsa.org. 
The Foundation Center Online. http://fdncenter.org. 
The Funeral and Memorial Societies of America.  www.funerals.org/famsa. 
Gideons International – www.gideons.org. 
Gift from Within – www.giftfromwithin.org/html/articles.html. 
Global Ideas Bank (lists of books on death and dying) – www.globalideasbank.org/naturaldeath.html. 
Global Volunteers – www.globalvolunteers.org 
Goldman, Linda – www.childrensgrief.net 
Gone but not forgotten – www.gonebutnotforgotten.us. 
Government program information - www.cdc.gov/publications.htm. 
The Graduate Theological Foundation – www.gtfeducation.org 
Grandparent grief – http://home.att.net/~laurlev/gpgrief.html 
Grants and Foundation Resources. http://charitychannel.com/forums. 
GrantsNet. www.hhs.gov/grantsnet. 
Grief as a family process course.  www.indiana.edu/hperf558. 
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GriefNet. www.griefnet.org. 
Grief resources for bereaved parents – www.guidelinepub.com 
Grief support – www.counselingforloss.com. 
Grief Watch – www.griefwatch.com 
Grief Works – many resources – www.griefworks.com 
Grief’s Heart – www.griefsheart.com 
GROWW (Support for sudden losses) – www.groww.com. 
Growth House – www.growthhouse.org. 
Hannah’s Prayer – (infertility, pregnancy loss, neonatal loss.  www.hannah.org 
HCA Ethics and Compliance Page – http://ec.healthcare.com/custompage.asap? 
Healing hearts – grief link (email them at support@healingheart.net) 
Healing Hearts for Bereaved Parents/Arkansas – http://healinghearts4u.homestead.com/index.html 
Health Care Financing Administration   www.hcfa.gov 
Health resources www.mygeneration.org/departments/2002/health/1210_a.html 
HealthWeb – www.healthweb.org. 
Healthy People 2010 – www.health.gov/healthy 
A Heartbreaking Choice – www.aheartbreakingchoice.com. 
Heavenly Angels Recovery Online – www.groww.com/heavenly.html 
Hello, Goodbye (information & support for bereaved parents – www.crosswinds.net%7ehellogoodbye/ 
The Hemlock Society. Hemlock@privatei.com. 
Hope for Bereaved. www.hopeforbereaved.com. 
Hopeful pregnancies – www.hopefulwomen.com/hopefulpregnancies.html 
Hospice Foundation of America – www.hospicefoundation.org 
Hospice Hands – hospice-cares.com 
HospitalWeb – http://neuro-www.mgh.harvard.edu/hospitalweb.shtm. 
Hospitalchaplain.com – www.hospitalchaplain.com/htm.organizations.htm 
Hygeia – www.hygeia.org. 
Interactive bereavement courses.  www.bereavement.orindex.html. 
Interfaith Center for Health Issues/M.I.P.H.) – www.miph.org. 
Interfaith Health Program (IHP) – www.ihpnet.org     
International Association of Near Death Studies – www.iands.org/iands 
International Cemetery and Funeral Association – www.icfa.org/consumer.html. 
International Psycho-Oncology society – www.ipos.aspboa.org. 
Internet Cremation Society.   www.cremation.com. 
Internet Emotional Support Guide – http://asa.ugl.lib.umicj.edu/chdocs/support/emotion/html. 
Internet Resources on Aging and Loss.  Gopher://gopher.rivendell.org/11/resources/aging. 
Ira Byock website – www.dyingwell.com 
Jewish Family and Child Services www.toronto.com/ifcs 
Journey of hearts (for physicians and others who have experienced a loss) www.journeyofhearts.org/ 
Justice for Murder Victims – www.vocal-imv.org. 
Kalsman Institute on Judaism and health – www.huc.edu/kalsman/ 
Lamenting sons (for grieving fathers) – http://members.tripod.com/~LifeGard/index-f.html 
Last Acts – www.lastacts.org 
Layman’s Guide to Death and Dying (information site) – http://bereavement.org 
The Library of Congress – http://lcweb.loc.gov. 
Life Center Northwest Donor Network – www.lcnw.org 
Living with Loss Foundation – www.livingwithloss.org. 
London Ontario Grief Resource Centre – www.logrc.com 
Loss in Multiple Birth Outreach – www.geocities.com/Heartland/7479/limlst.html. 
Lutheran Chaplaincy Service – www.spiritualcare.org/links.asp 
Macdonald Center for the Study of Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations (Hartford Seminary) 
http://macdonald.hartsem.edu/chaplaincy/resources.shtml 
Medical Matrix. www.medmatrix.org/_spshrd/psychiatry.asp. 
Mental disorders: symptoms and treatment. http://mentalhelp.net/disorders 
Mental Health Net. http://mentalhelp.net. 
Mental Health Net – Professional Resources. http://mentalhelp.net 
Mother’s in Sympathy & Support (M.I.S.S.) – www.misschildren.org 
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Murder victims – www.murdervictims.com. 
Mystic Images Keepsakes – www.mysticimageskeepsakes.com. 
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI) www.nami.org. 
National Association for Rural Mental Health (NARMH) – www.narmh.org 
National Association of Catholic Chaplains. www.nacc.org. 
National Association of Jewish Chaplains. www.najc.org. 
National Association of Social Workers. www.socialworkers.org. 
National Cancer Institute. www.nci.nih.gov. 
National Center for Children Exposed to Violence – www.nccev.org 
National Center for Death Education – www.mountida.edu 
National Center for Jewish Healing – www.jewishhealing.org 
National Center for Victims of Crimes Victim Services – www.ncvc.org. 
National Chaplains Center for VA Chaplains – www.chaplain.med.va.gov/chaplain/pagetext.cfm? 
National Chronic Care Consortium.  www.nccconline.org. 
National Coalition of Homicide Survivors, Inc. – www.mivictims.org/nchs/ 
National Empowerment Center – www.power2u.org 
National Episcopal Health Ministries – www.episcopalhealthministries.org. 
National Family Caregivers Association – www.nfcacares.org. 
National Funeral Directors Association.  www.nfda.com. 
National health observances – www.healthfinder.gov 
National Hospice and Palliative Care Organization – http://www.nho.org. 
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney diseases – www.niddk.nih.gov. 
National Institute of Mental Health   www.nimh.nih.gov. 
National Institutes of Health, Center for Disease Control, Prevention and Health Resources, combined  

information – www.nih.gov. 
National  Institutes on Aging  www.nih.gov/nia 
National Kidney Foundation.  www.kidney.org. 
National Library of Medicine – www.medlineplus.gov. (24 hour health information) 
National Mental Health Association. www.nmha.org. 
National Mental Health Consumers Self-Help Clearinghouse – www.mhselfhelp.org 
National Organization for People of Color against Suicide. www.nopcas.com. 
National Organization of State Offices of Rural Health – www.nrharural.org/nosorh/default.htm 
National Public Radio: The End of Life – www.npr.org/programs/death 
National Rural Health Association – www.nrharural.org 
National Stillbirth Society. www.stillnomore.org (1-800.611-SADS) 
Office for Victims of Crime (U.S. Dept. of Justice) – www.ojp.usdoi.gov/ovc/ 
Office of Faith-Based & Community Initiatives (HHS) – www.whitehouse.gob.government/fbci/ 
Office of Minority Health (OMH) – www.omhrc.gov. 
OncoLink: University of Pennsylvania Cancer Center - www.oncolink.upenn.edu. 
One Step at a Time – www.journeytowardhealing.com 
Online Dictionary of Mental Health. www.shef.ac.uk/psysc/psychotherapy. 
Online Urn Mall.   www.urnmall.com. 
Ontario Self-Help Resources. www.selfhelp.on.ca/bereavem.htm. 
Orbis Books.   www.orbisbooks.com 
Over the Rainbow (Pregnancy & infant loss support) – www.geocities.com/Wellesley/Garden/8395/ 
Parent Book Store (Toronto) www.parentbookstore.com 
Parentbooks Suicide and Crisis Intervention Booklist.  www.paretbookstore.com/suicide.html. 
Partners of the Americas – www.partners.net 
Partnership for Caring – www.partnershipforcaring.org. 
Pathways to Promise (supporting religious communities reaching out to people with mental health 
problems) – www.pathways2promise.org 
Peace Corps – www.peacecorps.gov. 
Pen-Parents. http://pages.prodigy.com/NV/fgck08a/PenParents.html. 
Perinatal Bereavement Services Ontario. www.pbso.ca 
Physicians Who Care. www.pwc.org. 
Portraits by Dana – www.portraitsbydana.com. 
Projects on Death in America – www.soros.org/death.html. 
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Psychiatry & Mental Health. www.medscape.com/Home/Topics/psychiatry/psychiatry.html. 
PsychNet – UK – www.psychnet-uk.com. 
Psychology of Religion. www.lightlink.com/xine/psy_religion/psyrel-l.html. 
Quiet Heart Music – www.quietheartmusic.com. 
RAND/Center to Improve Care of the Dying (CICD) www.rand.org/health/dying.html. 
Reform Jewish Nurses Network – www.urj.org/jfc/rinn.shtml 
“Remembrance Wreath” – www.remembrancewreath.com/ 
Research on Spiritual Beliefs and the Dying Process – www.ncf.org/reports_health.html. 
RESOLVE. www/kumc.edu/instruction/medicine/genetics.support/inferti.html. 
Resource Center for Pain Medicine and Palliative Care at Beth Israel Medical Center - www.stoppain.org. 
Resources of Clinicians who have Lost a Patient to Suicide -  
www.iusb.edu/~jmcintos/therapists_mainpg.htm. 
The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Last Acts - www.lastacts.org. 
Rural Chaplains Association – www.seorf.ohiou.edu/~xx042/hide/rchap.html 
Rural Health Consultants, Inc. – www.ruralhealthconsultants.com/index.htm. 
Rural Health Research Centers – www.nrharural.org/pagefile/rh.html 
Rural Policy Research Institute – www.rupri.org 
The Samaritans. www.samaritans.org.uk. 
SANDS (Stillbirth and neonatal death support) www.vicnet.net.au/~sands/sands.html. 
SA/VE (Suicide Awareness/Voices of Education) www.save.org. 
Save the Children – www.savethechildren.org 
SHARE.  www.nationalshareoffice.com. 
ShareGrief. www.sharegrief.com 
Shrinkes Online. www.shrinksonline.com. 
SIDS Foundation. www.sidscanada.org 
SIDS Network. http://sidsnetwork.org/net.html. 
Social Psychology Network. www.socialpsychology.org. 
Social Work Access Network (SWAN). www.sc.edu/swan. 
Sociology of Death.  www.interport.netmkearl/death.html. 
SOFT (Support Organization for Trisomy 18, 13, and other disorders)  
http://pages.prodigy.com/NC/soft.html. 
Soros Foundation: Project Death in America – www.soros.org/death.htm. 
Soul-Mate (Tess Moeke-Maxwell) www.soulonearth.com 
Speranza – Hope for Healing (publishing) – www.littlehero.com 
Stanford University – psychology links – www-psych.stanford.edu/cogsci 
Subsequent Pregnancy after Loss Support  www.spals.com 
Support group page for parents experiencing miscarriage, stillbirth, and neonatal death: 

www.vicnet.net.au/~sands/sands.html 
TAPS (Tragedy Assistance Program for Survivors)  - www.taps.org. 
Texas Moms of Tiny Angels. www.txmomsoftinyangels.org 
Thanotolinks – www.Isds.com/death/ 
The American Pain Foundation – www.painfoundation.org. 
The Center for Multiple Birth Loss. www.multiplebirth.com/Loss/bereavem1.htm 
The Center for Progressive Christianity. www.tcpc.org 
The Comfort Company – www.thecomfortcompany.net 
The Hospital for Sick Children Perinatal Bereavement Resource Guide. 
www.sickkids.on.ca/FetalCentre/BereavementGuide.asp. 
The Hygeia Foundation for Perinatal Loss.  http:/hygeia.org 
The Liturgical Press. www.litpress.org. 
Tom Golden’s web healing site – www.webhealing.com 
Transweb.  www.transweb.org. 
Trauma Information Pages. www.trauma-pages.com. 
Trauma Treatment Manual. www.nedoschill.de/klin/ptsd/trman.htm. 
Tribute Journal – www.tributejournal.com. 

UCSD’s Social Sciences Data Collection – http://ssdc.ucsd.edu/ssdc.titles.html. 
UNAIDS – www.unaids.org 
United Nations Volunteers (UNV) – www.unv.org 
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United Network for Organ Sharing.  www.unos.org. 
University of Toronto Joint Centre for Bioethics – www.utoronto.ca.jcb 
Victim Assistance. www.vaonline.org/vaform.html. 
Wayne E. Oates Institute – www.oates.org 
WhiteLight customized caskets.  www.artcaskets.com. 
WidowNet – www.fortnet.org/widownet/ 
Wills and Estate Planning – www.nolo.com/ChunkEP/EP.index.htm. 
Wintergreen Press (Sherokee Ilse)  www.wintergreenpress.com 
World Health Organization. www.who.org. 
Wounded Healer Journal. http://twhj.com. 

Zen Hospice Project – www.well.com/www/devaraja/index.html 
 
 
Every effort is made to check addresses; however they are subject to change and cannot be guaranteed. 

 
< Supplements 2-8 of this guide are available free via email > 
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